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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE is heraby ghvan that 45th Annual General Masting of the shareholders of Dandot Cement Company Limited for the
financial yearended June 20, 2025 will be held on Tuesday Oetober 28 2025 atB-Fafar Al Road, Gulberg -V, Lahore at 9:00 8.m.
totransact the foflowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

T Ter confie e inutes of the lastAnnual General Maeting held on Monday October 28, 2024,

2 Ta receive, consider and adopt the audited acoounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2025 together with
Audifors' apd Direclors' Reports thereon.

3 To appoint Statutary Auditors and o fix thelr renuneratior.

4, To transact dny other business as may be placed before the meeting with the penmission of the Chalrnan. 5. Any

aiheritem with the pennisslon of the Chair,

(By Orderof the Board)
LAHORE: (MUHAMIMAD KAMRAN)
October 07, 2025 COMPANY SECRETARY
NOTES:
1, The Share Transfer Books of the Company wl remnaln closed from Oclober 22, 2025 to Oclober 28, 2025 (both days

inclushve) for determining enfditlerment o attend the Annual General Meeting.

p i A member entilled to attend and vote at the Mesting may appoint another member gs his/her proxy to alfend and vole
on histher behalf. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office situated at 5- Zafar Ali
Road Gulberg -V, Lahore, of the Company not fater than 48 hours before the fine of the holding of the Masting,

3. The shareholders through COC ere requested fo bring Original Computerized Nafional identity Card (CNIC) /
passport for the purpose of idenificslion to aitand the Inesting.

4. Shareholders who have not yat subntted copy of the CNICINTN cerificate fo the Coinpany are requested to sandthe
sameal the earilest

5. In ease of corporate entity, the Board's resclution or pewer of attemey with specimen signaturs ol the nominse shall
produce attha me of mesting.

G Sharehalders having physical sham cerfificates are requested to immediatety nofify the change in address, if any to

the share reglstrar of the Company M/s Corplink (Pyt) Limited, Wings Arcade 1-K Commercial Model Town Lahore.

*: The Company has circitlatad the annual fepert along with notice of Annual Ganeral Meating to its members through
email at thelr regisiered emails as also alowed under Sechion 223{6) of the Companies Act, Howsver, the
sharmsholders-wiowish T recsive the hardeopy of the firancial statements are requested to ssnd a request using the
“Standard Request Form” (also available on the Company's website hitp:waww.dandetcement.oom) af the Company
address,
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Sactlon T2 of the Companles Act, 2017 requifes every company to replace Its physical shares with book-entry form
wilihin the period to nofify by the SECP The sharehalders having physical shareholding are accordingly encouraged tn
opan thelr account with Investor Account Services of CDG or Sub-account with any of e brokers and conver their
physical shares into scrip fess form. This will faciitate the shareholders in-many ways. including safe custody and
‘sates of shares, any Ume tey want, as the irading of physical shares is nol pennitied s per existing regulations of the
Fakistan Stock Exchange Limitea.

The shareholters ¢an also provide their comments/sughestions for the propesed agenda items of the AGM on enall:
clo@dandoteamert.com

Members interested to participate in the AGM proceadings via vides lirk ate required to provide following detalls al
clo@dandoteement.com.

Pl Naime CNIE No. Cell No, Emall Address

Videa link to join the AGK will be shared with oniy these Members whose emails, containing all the: required
particulars. ars received at the above email address by the end of on 27 Gelobar 2025, Login faciiy shall remzin open
till conciusion of the meeting on 268 October 2025,

Consant for Video Conference facility.

In qompliance with Section 134{1){b) of the Companies Azt, 2017, If the Company recsive cangant from members
holding aagregate 10% or imore sharehalding residing at geagraphical location o participate in the mesting through
videa link facility at laast 10 days pricr to the date of general meeting, the Company will arrange video link faclity in fhat
cify.

To avall this facilty, plsase provide foliowlng Informatinn and subinit to reglstered office of the Conipany. The
Cormpany will intimate members regarding venue of viden conference facility at least 5 days before the date of the
general jnasting along with complets infformaltion necessary to erabla them to access the faclity.

U/We,-——af ———being a member of the DANDOT CEMENT COMPANY LIMITED, being holder of Ordinary
‘Shares as perragistar Follo No.————herety option for videa conference faciliy at

Signature of Member,

Prohibition an grant of gifis to Shareholders
The Securties and Exchangs Commission af Paklstan (he "SECP"), through ite Clreular 2 of 2018, dated February 3,
2018, has striclly prohiblted companies from providing gifts or Incentives, In lieu of glfts
{tokensicouponsfunches/takeaway packages) In any lonn ar manner, to Shareholdets at o In conneclion with
general meetings. Under Section 185 of the Act, any viclation of this directive Is considersd an offense, and
companiesfalling o comply may face penaliies.



Vision

Strives to continue lts path of market growth, consolidation and Improvement.
spanning the areas upto Abroad. Our vision Is to establish a sirong market
presence, focused on custormer brand loyalty and satisfaction, on long-term basis.

Envisions to maintain consistent quality. keep abreast with technology as well as
up-date our dynamic managarial and human resource capabiliies In a competitive
business snvironmant, and to accomplish further improvement in its market share
in an agoressive growth scanario.

Mission

Mission is to perform to the highest levels of professional excellence within the
industry and the nalional econciny, while catering fo the needs of our ever
dedicated workforce, ensuring reasonable retum lo the stakeholders: while
delivering our product to the end consumer at competitive prices 1o accelerate the
sustained development of Pakistan.

LN
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Chairman's Review Report

Dear Sharaholders,

This report s submittad in terms of Section 182(4) ot the Companies Act. 2017 on the overall parformance and effeciveness of

e Board

in achieving ihe objedtivis, goals and missiah of your Compary, Following are the matarial details,

The Board used its vast busingss knowledge and experience tn navigate several challenges presented this year. The
chalienges were notonly local butginbal, and had lasting effects which stll have repercussions.

Mectings of the Board and |l committess have been held as por the requisite guorum. Agenda & noficas have baen
clivulatead In advance, minutes approprataly recordad & imaintained, decislons communicated and thelr exectition
manitored ncomplince, thareafter.

The Directors of thie Board are fully aivare of thelr duties under the Companies Act 2017. Further, they are provided
with orientition courses fo enable them in performing thelr ditles effectively and diligently, This shall be pursued
cantinuindly.

In the bast inlerast of he shareholders, (ne Board has 3 long-teni view of (he Company, s Key function is on slralegy
and legal compliance. The compary has successhilly compieted its firsl year of aperations and has re-established
lzedf a5 & prominent cemen thrand,

Currenily, the Board plaving an aclive role 1o optimize the slectrical efficiency of planl by exploring the options 1o
further enhance the salar plant and to Install 2 Wasts and Heat Recavery plant.

In this year, to camy out the above tasks, the Board has met freguently and regularly, apd has mopitored
managemont's performance. Ithas utilized the:services of intemal auditars, extemal audiors and olhar Indepandent
consuitanis for assistance fron time o fima,

The Board believes in ransparency, professionalism and legal complianze. It has set the fone fo this effect and shiall
implement & sirengthen relevant intemal conirols and systems o ensure sthical and professional conduct of the
Comoanyalall levels.

In the nd, I would like to ensure the shareholders that your company In on the right track tolvards a propes lumaraund,
Through the values and principles mentioned abave, we are persevering ahead, achieving Inferim goals fo get o our
final target of crealing & successtul and profitable company and realizing inie potential value,

2%

MUHAMMAD FARQOG NASEEM

Chairman
Lahbre: O

etobar 07, 2025



Directors’ Report to the Shareholders
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

The Board of Directors of Dandol Cament Company Limied Is pleased i presant the 45th Annual Repart aleng with the audited
financial stiatements for the year ended June 30, 2025,

Principal Activity and Operational Performance:

Dandot Cemant Carmpany Limited Is 3 Public Listed Company primarily angaged in the production and sale of cement. For the
yearunderreview, e company praduged 378,348 metric tons of dinker, Cement orodustion stood at 417,972 metriotons. Sales
during the period reached 415,200 malric fans.

For e year of financial periormance, the company recorded gross saies of PKR 9.76 billion (2024 PKR 3 44 billion) and net
sales of PKR 6.34 billion (2024: PR 2.46 billion). However, the company Incurred a gross profit of PR 532 67 millien (2024
PKR 203.83 millon) and an operating profitof PKR 502.53 million (2024: PKR 125.30 million), The net (foss)/ profit amounted to
PKR {153.14) milllon (2024: PKR 20 43 milllon), transtaling 1o (loss) / profit per share of PKR {0.48) (2024: PKR 0.08),

The Company successfully completed its frst full year of production afteran extensive BMR and is proud of its achisvements in
lemis of recapiuning the market, establishing high grade quallty and recmating the brand value it once had, The company
fonused on providing high quality cement o the marel and creafing sustainable distribuion channel to restart customar
enpeoement, The BMR was successiul In achieving its desired targels: thermal efficiency, production tarmels, dust and e(nission
conirol and Improved fun factor

Despite these inpraverments, the Company reported & loss before tax, primarily atinbutable o low retention marging per bag and
elevated input costs, The substantial fse In costof raw materials was the imaln mason for the overall loss, The fuctuation in coat
prices also attributed to 2 muled profitabifity. We alm lo work on all fronts by crealing seversl different aptions for ceal mix and
Improving the production efficlency metrics to achleve our goals far next year, Waste heat recovery plant will alse add
significantly to the botiom by saving ~20% on efecirioity oosts;

Due o e losses bafors tax sustained during he year, (he Board of Divectons hes not recommended any dividend for e perlod.
Industry Overview and Future Prospects:

Domestic camant: Domestis cament dispaiches saw a decling of 3%, fram the previous year This reduction s primarly
attributed to a challenging economic and political envireniment. The deciine in domestic sales volumes Is attributable to low
PSDP spending, lack of new infrastructure projects and 2 substantial inorease In FED, royaliies and other taxes on the cement
Industry, However, as the new budget Is r=leased lhe markel 18 expected lo bounce back 1o previous levels In order o provide
basic Infrastructure for a booming Pakistan population. Moreaver, the niacro Indicalors of Pakistan sconomy are on an upward
trend which further indicates an uptick In corstruction activities,

Expart Markat: in cantrast, the sxport secior displayed impressive growth, wilh volumes increasing by 30% compared 1o the
priavious year, This resnarkable riss In sporls can belinksd lo favorable oricing condilions In the internatonal markedt,

Cverall Dispatches: Despite the drop In domesiic dispatches, the overall dispalches by the cement Industry recorded a modest
Increase of 2%, This growih was driven by the strong performange in esports, which offsat the decline in local sales.
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Principal Risks, Uncertainties & Romedies
Your company faces e following key nsks and uncerainiies:

»  Increasing fuel and electrclty prices, leading to higher production costs

= Devalustion ofthe Palistanl Rupee, which incraases the costof imports lke coal.

«  Reduced govemmentapanding on infrastruciure projects, lowanng deinand for cement.
»  Poliical instability, leading to higher production casts.

«  Thegradual improveinsntin foreign exchange resarves due loloan approved by IMF.

Company's Plan

Subsaquent o the commencament of operations after EMR, the managemant invited proposals for power generation Trom Lhe
wiasle haat reoovery of he exhiaust gases of (he cament plant, Afier conpletin of the Lechnicl and colmmerclal evaluation of the
recaived proposals, the negitistion Isin process fo findlize the agreement. Pawer genaration from the waste feal recavary vl
reduce praduction costs thrugh decrease in the purchased electrcity consumption. Opfimization of the cement arinding
operalion (5 alsa in process o incraass process reliability and Improve sustainalillity, To suppor this erdeavar, (he company has
approached varous Investors and Ariancial Institutions Yo ralse fresh caplial lo finance this project.

Auditors' Obzervations

The company successfully completed the process of Balancing, Modernization and Replacement :EMR] the campany is
operational and mpectad to have @ positive finandal Iimpact through cost efficiency, streainlined processes, environmenkal
compliance, and the produetion of high-guality cament. Hence, the management of the company is fully confident that the
company will continue its operafions as a going concarn, Workers' compensation benefils in excess of statutory/legal
requirements will be subject to recognition after final determination and verification by the Competent Autharity. Letters for the
balance confimation ciroulated during the year but agains! thal some replies have not been recelved, However, such balances
have been verifiad by auditors through altemative audit procadisres excepl Payable to EconomicAftairs Civision.

Adeguacy of Internal Gontrol

The Buard of Directors recognizes s responslbility to ensure the adequacy of the infemal contral environiment within the
company. The Interng| financial controls have been implemented o safeguard the company's assets, ensure efficient
operalions; comply with applicable faws, and dellver reliable financlal reporling. The Intemal Audll Department regulardy
monitors the effectiveness of thess confrols, and the Audit Committes reviews financlal statements on a quartery basls.

Compositlon of the Board of Directors

As of June 30, 2025, the Board of Diractors comprisas nine members, including one female director, in compliance with the
Companiesct 2017. The board includes

Exequtive Directon; Tahahuhammad Masesn (CED)
Jehanzeb Choudry

Mon-Exacutive Dirschor: Muttamiriad Faroog Naseem (Chalman)
Roohi Famog Massem | Famale Direcior)
Zaka Muhammad Nassem
Hamid Mahmood

Independen! Diractor: Hagsan Javed
Zafar Ud Din Mahmioed
Muriaza Yousul Mangviwala



Directors' Remuneration

The Board of Directors is authorized 1o fix e renunesation of s msinbers in acoordance with the company's Arficles of
Aesociation, The dalals of the reminaration for the CEO and Execulive Directors are disclosed In Mote 37 of the financial
slabednants.

Policy on Gender Pay-Gap

As per SECP's Circular No. 1007 2024 dated Apri| 17, 2024, During the year ending June 30, 2025, Itimay be noted that due to the
factory's remols location and operational nature, there are currently 2 female smployees dirsclly engaged under Dandot
Cement Company Limited, However, female slaff is employed at the Group Head Office, which operates under the umbrella of
ourhalding comparny and provides shaned services o the group enfities.

The Company |s cominitted to niaintaining a falr and equitable workplace where compansation | hasad solely on éxperiance,
aualifications, responsibilitles, and performance withoutany gender bias.

Thia Company reguiarly reviews ks pay structure o ensure there is no gender-based pay disparity, reaffimiing its commitinant to
enbality, fransparency, and faimess.

WMean Gender Pay Gap; The diference between the average hourly eamings.

Median Gender Pay Gap: The difference between the midpoints i the range of hourly eamings.

225
Mean Gender pay gap 43.97 %
Median Gandar pay gap 3.64 %
Meetings of the Board of Directors(BOD)

Durng the year ending June 30, 2025, the Board of Directors held Five mesting and members who were unable 1o attend
meetings weregranted lsave of absence as per the law,

Audit Committes
The Board has constituted an Audit Committes in compliance with the Cods of Corporate Governance, which includes:

s FafarUd Din Mahniood as Chairman
»  Muhammad Faroog Masesn as a menber
«  Hamid Mahmood 55 a member

The commtiee held seven meelings during the year, and membears who were unable (o atend meetings were granied leave of
absanco as par the law,

Human Resource & Remuneration Committes

In compliance wlih the Code of Corporate Govemance, the Board formed a Human Resource & Renuneration Compiites, The
committes members include;

s Murtaza Yousef Mandviwala as Chairman
»  Muhammad Faropg Naseam as a member
s TahaMuhamimad Naseam as amember

Tho comilise held twa meetings during the year,

P
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SubsaguentEvents

All subsenuentevents have besn properly disclosad | e refvant notes o 1he audited inanclal statements of the company,
Change in Nature of Businass

No chiange has occumed during the financial year concerming the nalure of the business of the Canpany,

Environmental and Social Responsibifity

Bandot Cement ramalns commitiad to itz environmantal and social responsiblities. The campany's BYMR activities have been
sumﬂa-smlly coinpleted with an emphasis on reducing envdroninental impacl, and the plant now aperates In mmpl[ancu with the
required environmental standards. The company also takes proactive measures fo safeguard the well-bsing of its employees
and the suralnding communities

Pattern of Shareholding

The pattemn of sharehalding, as required under the Companies Act 2017, is provided In the annexure o this reparl

External Audlitors

The company's currant audliors, Mis Parker Russell — A.J.8. Chartared Accountants, have complated thelr tenm and offer
themsaives for re-appointment for the financial year 2025-26. The Audit Committee has recommended their re-appolntment.

Acknowladgmant

The board of directors is thankful 1o all stakeholcers including but not linited &0 bankers, employees, suppliers, distrbutors as
well as regulators and shareholders for their confinued support, cooperation and trust especially In crises tenure fecad by the

aompany (n fhe cument period.

e Ao,

ZAKA MUHAMMAD NASEEM HAMID MAHMOOD
Diractor Direstor




Pattern of Shareholding
As at June 30, 2025

No. of Shareholdings Total
Shareholders From To Shares Held
T4 1 1040 roe
184 10 s0a G7 AG]
01 501 1,000 878D
185 1,001 5,000 495,165
51 5,001 10,006 322275
14 10,007 15,000 245285
B 16,001 20,000 140,572
4 20,001 24,000 a2,.874
s 25,00 20,000 5,040
4 35,004 40,000 145615
1 40,001 45,000 42,425
§ 45001 50,000 239,631
2 B5.001 60,000 111,850
1 60,001 66,000 &3.801
Fs 70,00 ;000 142,293
1 75,001 B0,000 0,000
b 945,007 100,000 485212
1 15,001 120000 118074
1 120,001 125,000 125,624
1 140,001 145,000 3000
1 210,001 215000 211,862
1 255,00 200,000 200,000
1 535,004 400,000 536,302
q 1.240,007 1,246,000 1,243,838
1 2,540,001 2,545,000 2,544 484
q 2,545,007 2,660,000 2,850,000
1 2,765,001 2710000 2,706,508
1 2,880,001 2,985,000 2,893 500
i 3,245,001 3,450,000 3,250,000
{ 815,001 £,120,000 BR1E1E2
1 8325001 8.330,000 8337 491
1 9,145,001 9,150,000 5,147,409
1 8,740,001 8,745,000 0,743 808
1 28,635,001 A EA 000 36 B30,363
i 20,053,007 80,060,000 80,058,506
1 143,710,001 143,715,000 142,714 574
878 316,355,132
Categaries Of Shargholders Shares held Percentage
Directars, Chief Eganulhe Officer, and their spause and mingr childres 45 B44 0.0148%
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties; (Parent Compsny) 775402 T0.7355%
NIT and ICP 1,100 {1,0003%
Barks Developmen Financial Insttations, Mer Banking Finantial lnstiutons, 20 00001
Insuranes Compgnies’ 1826825 D067
Modarabas and Mitsal Funds 0 G, 0000%
Sharehalders holding 10% ot maore 262 408,440 B2 8477,
General Public
@, Lacal B4 507 440 26.7383%,
b Foreign 0 0.0600%
Lithers (to ke spacified)
1- Jolnt Stack Companlas 6,058,722 19155
2- Freign Compinies 328,531 0.10:38%
3 Othars 1,555,701 G49718%

311%
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Catagories of Shareholding required under Code of Coprorate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2025

No, of Shares

Sr, No. Hame Held Perceniage
Associated Companies, Underakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Datall):
1 Calicam Industries (Private) Linitsd 223 715422 70,7355
Mutual Funds (Mame Wise Detall) - 0 0000
Directors and thelr Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detall):
1 MR. HAMID MAHMOGD (20)C) 1,308 0.0004
2 MRS, ROOHI FARCOO NASEEM (CDC) 1,508 00004
3 MR, MUHAMMAD FARGOQ NASEEM (CDC) 1.308 0.0004
4 M. ZAKA MUHAMMAD NASEEM (CDC) 1308 0.0004
5§ MR, HASSAN JAVED (CDC) B0 00002
& MR, TAHA MUHAMMAD NASEEM (CDC) 1,308 0.0004
7 MR, JEHANZER CHOUDRY 500 0.0002
B MR, MURTAZA YOUSUF MANDYVIWALLA (CDC) 1,308 0.0004
8 ME. ZAFAR UD DIN MEHMOOD 38,000 0.0120
Executives; - 0.0000
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - 0.0000
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 200 0.0061
Companies, Insurance Companios, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:
Shareholders holding five percent or more voting interest in the (isted company (Mame Wise Datail)
1 Caficam Indusiries (Frivata) Limited 223,773,007 70.7348
2 Zanid Rafiq (CDC) 38,636,363 12.2130
All trades in the shares of the llsted company, carded out by Its Directors, Execullves and thelr spouses 2nd minor
children shall also be disclosed: Nil
51 No. Mame Sale Purchase

1 Mr Zafar ud Din Mahimood - 33,000
ZAKA MUHAMMAD NASEEM

Director



Statement of Compliance with the

Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

For the year ended June 30, 2025

Tha caimpany has compliad with the reguirerhents of the Regulations in the follawing manner-

1+

10-

The total nuember of direciors 2 8 {ning) as par following:

- Male 8

- Female 1

The compasition of board is as follows:

Category Names

= Executive Director TahaMunammadNasesan (CEO)
Jehanzeb Choudry

- Non-Executive Direclor Mubamimad Faroog Nassem {Chalrman)
M=, Reohi Farmka Nasean {Female Diresctar)
LakaMuhammad Naseem
Hamid Mahmensd

- Independent Director Hassan Javed
Zafar Ud Din Mahimood
Murtaza Yousuf Mandvinala

The independen! directors ineel the crileria of independence under clause §(3) of CCG.

The directors have confirmed that none of (hem is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies,
including thiz company:

The compeny has prepared & "Code of Conduct” and has ensired that appropriate steps have been laken to
disserminets it firoughout e company dlong with Il supporting polivies and procedures.

The board has developad a vislon/inisslon statement, overall comporate strategy and significant poficies of the
cormpany. The Board has ensured thal complele record of particulars of the significant policies alung with (heir date of
ap or ypdating iz nalntained by the cojmpany.

Al the powers of the board have been duly exercised and declslons on refevant matters have bean taken by the Board!
sharsholders as empowerad by the relevant provisions of the At and these Regulations.

The irestings of he board were presided over by e Chainnan and_ in his absence, by a dirsclor elacted by the board
or this purpose, The board has complied with the regquireinants of Actand the Regulations with respect t frequancy,
recording and crculating minutes af mesting of board,

The Bhard havea formal palicy and transparent procadures for remunerstion of directons in accordance with the Act
and these Reguiations,

The Board had aranged Diréctars’ Training Program for Mr. Taha Muhammad Naseem, Mr. Murtaza Yousaf
Mardviwala and My, Hamid Mehmond. Howsaver, ramaining directzrs will be anralled for the Direclacs’ Training

Frogram.

The board fas approved appolniment of Chisf Financial Officer, Company Sefrﬁlam and Head of ntemal Audi,
Indujmg thefr remuneration and lenns and condiiors of amploymen| and complisd with relevant requirenients of the
Regulaions. ' '

ﬂhlar:; Firancial Officer and Chisf Executive Cificer duly endorsed the finencial stalements before approval of the
board,

o,
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Thehaard has fon ied committses comprising of members given beiow:

a Audit Committee is as follows:
l ZafarUd Din Mahimood {Chainnan)
Il Muhainmad Faroog Nassan|
il. Hamid Mahmood
bt HR and Retuneration Commities is as follows:
1. Murtaza Yousuf Mandviwale {Chianman)
i, Muhammad Faroog Nassem
il Taha Muhamimad Naseen

Theterms of refesence of the aforesaid commitiees have been formed, documentad and advised tothe committes for
complianse,

The meetings of the sudit committee and HR and Remunaration Commities were held atleast once evary quarler prior
to approval of interim and fingl results of the company and as reguired by he CCG.

The Board his set up an effective Intermal audd funclion who Is considered sultably qualified and experlenced for the
purpose and are conversant with fhe palicies and procedures of the coimpany.

Thestatutory auditars of the company have confinned that they have feen given a safisfactory rating under the Quality
Control Review program of the Instiute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registersd with Audit Oversight
Board of Pakistan, thal they and all thelr pariners are v compliance with Internalional Federation of Accounfants
(IFAC) guidelines on cnde of elhics as adopled by the Insillule of Charlered Accourtants of Pakistan and that Shey and
the parmars of the fim Involved In the audit are not 3 close refgtive #EP'ULISE, parent, depandant and non-dependanl

.children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of intomat audit, company secretary or director of

the company;

The statilory auditors of the persons assoclaled with (hem have nol been appolinted lo provide olher sarvices axcapl
inaccardance with the Act, these neguisticns orany other reguiatony reguirerant and the auditors have confinmed thal
they have observed IFAC guideiines in this regand.

We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 6,7, 8, 27, 32, 33and 36 have baen complied wih.

W confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations nave been complied with excapt for the requirements under
Regulation 19 and 24. The Company has adopled explanation approach as fhe Uisted Conpanies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Requlations, 2019 :"Hegula!innsz allowed the Comparies o eifher camply or explain the reason
otherwise, The management is of the view, that the employee holding tha pesition of CFO and Company Secrelary iz
suitably qualifed and professionally capable with the relevant experience lo act and fulll the duties snd
rasponsibiliies of both the mles. In addifion, It is also & cost effective measure that Is In the better Interest of the
sharehnlders of the Company, Further, dustothe procass of BMR activity, direclors’ training was rict possible.
However, remaining directors will be enrolled soon for the Directors' Training Program.

e Ao,

ZAKA MUHAMMAD NASEEM HAMID MAHMOOD

Diractor Direstor



Independent Auditors’ Review Report

Tothe members of Dandot Cement Campany Limited

Review Report on the Statemant of Complianca contained In the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governancs)
Regulations, 2012 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Direciars of Dandot Cement Company Limited for the vesr endad
June 30, 2025 in secordancawith Ihe requirenisnts of Regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The resgonsibllity for compliance with the Requiations Is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Gur responsibility is to
revisw whether the Statement of Coinpliance reflects the siatus of the Company's coampliance with the provisions of the
Regulations and report if it doss notand to highlight any nan-compliance with the requirements of lhe Regulations. A review |s
limited primarily fo inguiries of the Company's personingl and review of various decuments prepared by the Company to comply
with the Regulations,

Az a part of our sudil of the financial staterments we are réquired to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control
systems sufliclent to plan the audit and develop an effectve audlt approach. We are niot required o consider whether the Board
of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and contols or to fonn an opinion on the effectiveness of such intemal
contrals, the Company's corpormts governance procedures and risks,

The Regulations require the Company to place before fhe Audit Committes. and upon recammendation of the Audit Commities,

place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its refated party iransactions. Vile are only required and ave

ensurad compilance of this requirement 1o the extent of the appraval of the refated party ransactions by the Board of Directors
upon reoginmendation of the Audll Commitise.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to belleve that the Statement of Compliance does not
apprafriately reflect he Company's compliance, In all niatedal respects, With te requiremants contalned in the Reguiations as
applicable to he Company farthe year ended June 30,2025,

st

Parker Russel -A.LS5
CHARTEREDAGCOUNTANTS
Engagemeant Pariner: Juraid Subhani - FCA
Faigalabad: Oclober (7, 2026

UDIN: CRZ025104782w | LkBQNW
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the members of Dandot Cement Company Limited
Report onthe Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have aurited the annexed financial statements of DANDOT CEMENT COMPANY LIMITED (the Company], which comprise
the statement of financial position as st JUNE 30, 2025 and the siatement of profit or loss, e slatement of comprehensive
Income, the statemant of changes [n equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes 1o the finaneizl
statements, incluling matenal accounting policy information.and other explanatary information, and we siate tat we have
obtained all ke Information and explanations which, fo the best of cur knwledge and baliel, were necessary for the pumposes of
ECETL

In aur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effacis of the
matters describead in Basis for Qualified Opinlon section of our report, thi stateirent of financial position, the staterent of profitar
{oss, lhe slateinent of comprehansive income, the statement of changas inequity and the statement of cash flows logether with
the nictes formlng part thereof conform with the amunﬁnq and reporling standards as applicable In Pakistan and glve the
information requirad by the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017), In the manner so required and respectively alve a tue and
fair view of the state of the {.‘-umpan}:s affalrs as at JUNE 30, 2025 and of the loss, tetal comprehansive logs, the changss in
equily and iis cash fiows for the year then ended.

Basle for Qualified Opinion

a Asmentioned in note 24.1(c) o the financial slatements, the company had written back outstanding liability in respac
of Past Dues Payables for certain siaff benefits, Gralulty Payable and Interest payable on Workers' Profit Participation
Fund retrospectively in the year 2018 aggregating Rs. 317.12 million and had not accounted for related expenses and
lishliities thereafter amounting to Rs. 49.56 million. Mareaver, the campany had not ascounted for staff salarss &
benefits and related lablity since Seplember 01, 2008 | June 30, 2021 amounting Rs. 11863 milllzn for which
pefition was filed In Hon'bie Labour Court by he company for their retrenchment as referred to nota 24 1o the financial
siataments. However, basis of balances writien and non=provisioning of penefits remained ur-spbetantialed in
the absenge of any agresment(s) or related approval(s). Morsoyer, the company has rot provided for interest on
Workers® Profit Paricipation Fund amounting to Rs, 0.67 millio in current year, Had the company ot writien back the
-outstanding liability & refated a;}uanaes and acoounted for unrecorded expenses thereafier including current vear, the
accumutated loss and fability of the Company would have been Increased ty Rs, 485,88 mililon as at June 30, 2025
and loss for the yearwould have been Increased by Rs. 0.87 milllion

b} We could not confirm varation In carmylng value of overdus lability In respect of loan from Economic Affairs Division
(EAD) and accrued inferest therean showm in other loan & labilities and markup accrued amounting Rs. 35.23 million
and Re. 87.00 million as al June 30, 2025 respactively In absence of direct balance canliination and due to inabilily t
obfain suflicient appropriate audit svidence by perfonning aftermalive audil procedures agains! these balances,
Consaquently, we ware unable to detarming whether any adjustments lo fhese balancas were necassary.

We conducied our audit in sccordence with Intemational Standards on Auditing (|S#4s) as applicatle in Pakistan, Our
responsibllities under those standards are further described In the Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements seghion of our reporl, We are Independent o the Company In accordance with the Intemational Efhics
Siandards Board for Aocnuntants' Code of Ethics for Profeesional Accountants s adopted by the Institute of Chardered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have hilfiled aur ofher ethical responsibilitties in accordance with te Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have abiained is sufiicient and appropriate lo provide 2 basis for our qualified opinion,

Matarial Uncartainty related to Going Concearn

W draw atienition tn note £ 1.2 of the financial staleinsnts which Indicates that the compary has incured less amounting (o Rs,
18344 million dusing the year endad Juna 30, 2025 and as of that data s scoumulated loss was Rs. 5,724 30 million. As of June

30, 2025 the company's current liabilities exceeded its currant assets by Rs.1,984.05 million. These conditions indicate that a

material uncertainty exists which may cast significant doublon the comnpany's ability 1o confinue as a going concem. Our aplnion
is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit- mattors are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
staments of the current perud. These mallers were addrezsed |n the conlext of sur audil of the inanclal statenients as a whols,
and in forming our oplnion thereon, and we do nol provide a eeparate epinion on hesa matters. In addition o the matesrs
described in the Basis or Qualifisd Opinion and Matesial Uncertainty relating ta Golng Concern saction, we have defermined the
matters deseribed balow to be the key audit maties o be communicated inour report.



Followlng are the Key audit matter{s):

S.No.

Koy audit matter(s)

How the matter was addressed in our audit

1

Valuation and Consumption of Stores, Spares and Loo

se tools (Refer to note 29 and 35 to the financial statements)

The valustion of slores, spares and loose lodls invalves
significant management judgments because It s being
allocated under varlous heads of cost of revenue, and
capitalized into the operating fied assets,

We consider the above as & key audit matier due fo
significance of transacllons and management's
Judgment invalved In assessinent of provisioning and
proper aliocation, having significant impadt on the
financial staEment of the company.

Our atdlt procedures Inrelation to the malter, amongst others,
Inzluded e fallowing:

Observed physicel courd of stores, spares; and logse
toobs to varity their existence and condifion.

Evaluated the adequacy of provisions made for slow-
minving arid obsolete stores, spares, and lease Inols,
assessing theirimpact on the financial statemants.

Tasted sarmple of purchases and consumiption o verlfy
the accuracy of recorded amounts, and ensured proper
classification Inlo different heads.

Checked the nature of ranshers from store and spares to
capital work in progress o ensure thal i qualifes the
ceiteria for capitalization in operating fiked assets.

‘Asgessed the adesuacy of disclosure in the financlal

statemaents, verifying compliance with the requirements
of applicabla accounting and reparting standardz.

Revenue Recognition (Refer to note 4.22 to the finenclal statements and face of statement of profit or loss)

The company Is engaged in the production and sale of
cemert in the local markel. Revenue is recognized when
parformance obligation s satisfied by transferring control
of promised goods io the customers:

WWe oongider revenue recagnitfon asa kay sudit inafier
due to revenue being one of the ey periormance
Indicalors of the Company, large number of revenue
transactions and inherent risk of material misstatement.

Our avdit pracedures in relation o the matter, amonast others,
included e foflowing: '

Performed testing of sample of ewenue ransactions
velth underfylng docaimantations Including  dispatzh
documents and sales involces,

Perfurmed cul-off procedurss on sample besls to assess
whether revenue was recognized in the correct petlod.

Checked on a sample basis, approval of sales prices oy
1he appropriate authorty,

Purformed recalculation of discounts fcommission as
per Company's policy on hesl basis,

Performed anaiyiical procedures |6 analyse varation in
tha price and quantily sold during the year.

Tested g"ururrta{ entries relating to revenue recognized
during the yoar bassd on Idenied fsk critera.

Assessed the adequacy of disclosures made in the
Minancial stalemenls relaied o revenue In accordance
with the applicable accounting &nd reparting standards.

£
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Information Other than the Firancial Statements and Auditors' Repoit Thereon

Managament Is respansible for the other informatlon; The other informatian comprises the Information Included in the
annual report but does nol inglude the financlal stalements and our auditors’ report thereon,

Our apinion on the financal statements does not cover the other Information and we do notexpress any form of Bssurance
concligion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financlal statements, our responsibility |s to read the other infarmation and, In doing so,
consider whalher he other information ls matedally Inconsistent with the financial stateiments or our knowledge obtalned In
the audil or athensise appaars to be materally misstated. If, based on the wark we hava performed, wa conclude that there
is & matenial misstateinent of this other information, we are required fo report that fact, We have nothing to repod in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Managemant is responsible Tor the prepavation and falr presantation of the financlal statements in accordance with the
accounting and neporfing standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017)
and for such Intermal control as manageiment determines s necessary fo enabie the preparation of financlal m‘ernenhm&t
are freefrommatenial missistement, whetherdus to fraud or ermor,

In preparing the financial statements, management s resporsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a
going eancarm, distiosing, as applicable, matiers related to gaing concern and using the geing concem basis of accounting
unless imanagament elther intends to llquldate the Company or to cease operalions, or has no realistic altemallve bulto do
0.

Board of directors are responsible for overseaing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Dhirobjectives ame to abiain reasonable assurance about whetherthe financial statements as 2 whels are free from matedal
misstatemant, whether due to fraud or emir. and to issue an audilors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assuranoe is A nigh level of assurance, but |Errutﬂguarantﬂematanaucﬁtwrdumﬂd inaccordance with 1SAs as applicable
in Pakistan will always detect s material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or emor and are
considered (malerial 1, Individually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
dedisions of users takanon the basis afthesafinancial stafemants, '

As part of an audit in accordance with 1545 as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticisim throvghout the audit. We also:

= |derfify and assess the risks of waterlal misstatements of the firancial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perforn audt procedures responsive to thesa risks, and oblain audit evidencs that s siifficiant and
appropriate to provide a basks for our oginion. The risk of not detecting a material misstateinent resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulling from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, Torgery, intentional ainissions,
misrepresentafions, orthe uyerrde of internal controls.

« Dbtain an understanding of Intefnal conbol refevant to the audit in order to design audlil procedures that are
appropriate in the creumstances, bul nat for the purpese of expressing an opinlon on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal contral.

¢ Evaluate the appopriateness of accounling policles used and the reasonablensss of acpounling estinates and
related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropristensss of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on the
audit eviderice obteined, whether 8 materal uncerainty exiats related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt an the Company's ability to contnue-as a going concem, [Fwe concluds that a material uncartainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures In the financlal statemants or, if such
disclogures are Inadequate, o modily our opinlon. Our conelusions are based nn the aud|l svidence oblained Up fo the



date of our auditors' raport. Howaver, future svents or condifions may cause the Campany to ¢ease o confinue gs 8
qaing concern.

«  Evaluate he overall presentation, structures and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whather the firancial siatements represent the underdying ransactions and events In a manner that achieves falr
presentation.

We communicam with the board of directors regarding. among olher matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant auditfindings, Including any significant deficiencies in Imtemal corrol that we Identify during our audi,

We also provide the board of directors with a staterenl that we have complied with relevant ethjcal requirements regarding
ind nie, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasanably be thought to bear on aur
Independence, and where apolicable, related safeguards,

Framm e inatters comimunicated with the board of directors, we deterining these that weers of moet signiflesnesin the audi of the
financial statenents of the curenl perlod and are therefore the ey audit metiers. We describe these matiers in our auditor's
rapart unless law or regulation precludss public disclosure about the matter or when, In extremely rare clroumstances, we
determine thal a matter should not be communicated in our report becauss the adverse consequences of doing g0 would
reasonably be expectad fo outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Reportan Other Legeland Reguiatory Requirements

Except for the effects of e matiers described In (he Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our repon, besed on our audit. we
further report that in our opinior:

a)  proper books ofaccountiave baen kept by the Company as required by fhe Campaniss Act, 2017 (XIXof 2017},

b) Ihe statement of finencel postion, the statenisnt of proft or loss, the statement of comprebiensive Income, the
statenent of changes in equity and the statement of cash fows logather with the notes thereon have besan drawn up in
cotformilty with the CompaniesAct 2017 (XX of 2017) and are n agreement with the books of recaunt and retums;

¢ Investmants made, expandiures incurred and guarantaes extended during he year were for the purpose of the
Compary's business; and

d}  Nozakalwas deductible at source Under the Zalat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIll of 1980,
Thzengagement partner on the auditresulting in this indepandent auditors’ report isMr. Junaid Subhani - FCA.

e K hssbelif)

Parker Russsll-A.J.S
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
Engagament Parner; Junald Subhan| - FCA
Faisalabad: October 07, 2025

LDIN: AR20251047 BuQ2HCFm31

P
P91
<



F2,
il

e ™

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Autharized share capital 00,000,000 (2024: 500,000,000)
ardinary shares of PKR. 10 each

lssuad, subscdbed and paid up share capilal
Rosarves
Gapital resane
Share pramium ressrve
Revatuation surplus on property, piant and eguipmeant
Revanue resena
Arcumulated lnss
Dua to relatsd paries

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Lang term firencing from banking companies
Governmant aran|

Lezsa llahilities

Payable o pravidant fund trust

Cither leans and llabilitles

Dafarred Habilites

Long term advances and depaosits

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Deposits, acorued liabilities and advancas
Unclaimed dividend

Payable to providen! fund trust

Mark up actrued

Short term financing from banking companies
Shart term financing froni related parties
Current partion of fon curent labilites
Current portion of govemment grant
Pravision for taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes from 1 to 56 form an Integral par of these financial statemants

Db e,

ZAKA MUHAMMAD NASEEM
Diractar

Statement of Financial Position

Note

10
"
12
i3
il
15

16
1

i
18
20
21

i
23

24

2025
Rupees

5,000,000,000

3,163,551 320

1,603,160,855

2024
Rupess

§.000,000,000

3,163.551320

1,603,160 855

3,100,222,267 3,188,013,117
(5,724,000,632)  (5,569,654,102)
1,739,303,120 1,724,308,120
3,862,236,930 4,020,374 310
2,711,689,192 2.811,733,060
343,300,389 451535719
557,363,058 570,057 276
141,900,620 140,702,138
2,352,367,239 266,298,918
1,835,950 24,385 469
6,128,656 457 £.264.713,071
1,377.367,019 1,667.371,818
875,045,103 441,634 762
1,081,940 1,081 940
B,966,968 B,753.565
189,285,766 193,030,975
298 897,924 262,063 547
745,000,000 90,000,000
505,220,459 108 B20.815
108,235,330 117,400,347
~ 28,448,508
4.110,000,509 3,238,815 367
14,120,893,806 13523902748

MUHAMMAD KAMRAN
Chief Financlal Officer




As at June 30, 2025

ABSETS

NOM CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and squipment
Operafing fwed aszats
Capital work in progress

Infnalole azsets

Long tern deposis

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spams and loose (ool
Stock in trade:
Trade debts
Lans and advanc=s
Trade deposits, short term prepaymants 2nid
current sccount balances with statutory autharities
Cash and bank balances

Mots

25
i
2
28

30
3
a2

33
34

2025 2024

Rupees Rupees
11,928,483,375 12,242 168,578
10,459,597 10,544 8916
BO8,333 858,333
59,189,798 59,189,798
11,998,941,103 12,312 861,925
1,094,228 416 367,738,527
233471,728 273,555 654
233,349,754 BY.499 256
37,086,372 18,974,576
353,217,808 441,045,538
170,598,715 21,724 232
2,121,852.793 1,211,040,823
14,120,883, 896  13,523,902,748

HAMID MAHMOOD

Dirertor

22,

Nt
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

Note
Sales
Local sales
Less: Excise duly
Sales tax
Comimission | discount

Net sales
Costol sales 33
Gross profil
Dismbution cost 36
Adiminisirative expenses X
Opersting prafi
Olher operating (expenses) | incame - nel 38
Finance cost 3
Loss befora texation
Layy and Taxalon 40
(Lass) | profit after taxation
Earnings per share:

- Basle $1

- Diluted 41

The annexed notes from 1 to 58 formy an infegral patl of thesa financial siatements.

ZAKA MUHANNMAD NASEEMW MUHAMMAD KAMRAN
Direciar Chief Financial Officer

2025 2024

Rupees Rlpeas
9,761,561,373 3,439,973.571
1,660,801,280 344,024 520
1,748.945 454 §36.370.760
7,631,831 9,223,074
3,417,378,565 683 618474
6,344,182,508 2.456,355,197
(5,751,513,824)  (2,252,722,083)
592,668,984 203,633,104
{21,501,257) (32 474.367)
(51,899.442) (48,024,208}
(73,400,699) (B1,398.576)
519,266,285 122,234,576
(16,737.955) 3.063.471
502,530,330 125,247,399
(652,163,684) (352,907 093)
(149,633,364) (257 608,094)
(2,504,016) 288 095,028
(153,137,380) 20,425,534
(0.48) 0.08
(0.39) 0.06
HAMID MAHMOOD

Diresior




Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025 b
2025 2024 —
Rupees Rupees
(Loss) | profil aiter taxaton (153,137,380) 20,425,934
lterns thal will nol be reclassified to profit or loss
ain on revaluation of propesty, plant and eguigment T . 1427.317.204
Dietesrad lax on gain on revaluation of
property, plant and equipmenl 7 - 364,312 635)
- 1,063.004 565
lterms fat may be reclassdied o profit or loes - -
Cibier coinprehensive income - 1,053,30{4.,565
Total comprehensive (inss) | Income for the year (153,137,360) 1,083,450,499
The annexed notes fram 1 fo 58 fomy an Integral part of these financlal statements,
MUHAMMAD KAMRAN i3
ZAKA I'n'IUH[J;l;MmLﬂmArD NASEEM Chied Financial Offcer HAMI%?;{I;I:JTDUD %w &
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before Eealon

Adjustmunt for nen-cash | non-operating ltems
Dimpreaiadion
Amortization
Raversal of allowanze for Impamment
Favarsal of provision of slow moving and obsolate stock
Trats payabls wiltten off

Frovision for obsolescence of shores, soares and foose tonls.

Rzl af balances sqitten hack

Balanpes wiitter off

Exchange loss on mefransladion of forelgn credicrs
Urnwinding of provident fund rust msrk up
Urmwinding of isazes

Limwinding af fang ferm finances

Finance cost

Not cash genorated bafors working capital changes

(increasa] | Deorsass in operating assets:
Siores, spares and loose locis
Slock Intade
Trada dabts
Loars and advances
Trade deposits, short lemm prepayments and
ourent accnir halamces with statulony authdrties
Inoezase | (Decrease) in current linbilities
Tradi and ofter sayables
Dheponaita, sconle il ang advanees
Payanke o Provident furs lrust

Cash gensrated from sperations

Long term advanses and deposits
Fimzncs costpaid
Ineorme T pald

Het cash used In operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed cepital expanditira

Cagita wark In progress

Nat cosh used in imvesting activitias

CASH FLOWS FRON FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Peceipts from due o refaled paries:

Paymenls In due o reiated parlies

Long berm financing paid to banking comparses

Long term financing received from banking compares
Shiort tarmi financing received from banking companies

Shirt tenm firencing s o bnking companiss

Short term financinng raredved from reisted parllss
Short fanm financing pald to relafad parflas
Peyrmanl of ledme anifies

Oither than nighd shares expandifures

Het cash generated from fnansing actlviifes
Not incroass in cosh and caal oquivaionts

CASH AND CASH EQUIMALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Note

2h

38.1
3@
a1
38.2
32

£V
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The armeied rotes fom 1 fe 50 farm an infeagra] past of (heee fnancial stafsmenls.

ks A,
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

1 THE COMPANY AND TS OPERATIONS

14

1.2

The Company is 8 public imited Company incorporated In Pakistan and is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange,
The Gampany started [1s production on 1983 and has been engaged In production and selling of cemerl Since
2018, tha company |= a subsidiary of Caficom Industriers (Pvi.) Limited (Holding Company) and acquired under
the Listed Companies (Substantial Acquisition of Voting Shares and Takeovers) Reaulations, 2017, The
ragisterad ofiice of the company |s sltuated a8 5-Zafar All Road, Gulberg -V, Lahons, The factory is situated al
Dandol Rallway Stafion, District Jhalum, Pakistan.

These financlal slatements haye been prepared on 4 going concern basis and do not Include any adjustments
relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded assets and liabilities that may be necessary if the
company i= unable o continue a5 & going concem. However, company's currentyear patloss s ameunting PER
153.14 miflion, accumulated losses are FRR 5724060 millon and the company's current llabiliies are
exceeding Iis curent assats by PR | 88505 millon (hat indicata a inat@dal uncerainty exists thal inay casla
slgmificant doubt on the campany's ability 1o confinug a5 a going goncerm, and Ihe company may nal be able o
realise |t= assets and discharge (i llabliides In the nomial course of business. However, after the successful
completion of BMR aciivities, the company |2 operational and expected fo have a positive financial Impact
through cost afficenay, streamilined processes, environmental compliance, snd the production of high-quality
cement, Hance the management of the company = fully confident that the company will confinue |ts operations
s agolng concam.

2 BASISOF PREPARATION

21

22

2.3

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have bean prepared in accordance with the accounting and reparting stanadrds as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan compriss of;

- International Financial Repording Standards (IFRS Standards) ssued by the Infemational Accouniing
Standards Board (IASE) as nofified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Provisions-of and directives lssued under the Companies Acl, 2017,

Where provisione of and directives issued under the Comparies Acl, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the
pravisions of and directives ssued undar the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT AND PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under histoncal cost convention except stated in the relevant
riedes,

FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These financisl siateinents are presanted in Pakistan Rupes (PKR / Rupess! which is e Company’s functional
and presentation currency and have been rounted offto the nearest rupees,
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JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUNMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statemertts in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of
cerfain ortical accounting estmates. it also requires management (o exercise &5 judgmen! 0 fre process of
applying the company's accounting policles. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
of historical experience and other factars, including expectations of future events that are believed to ba
reasonable under tha circumstances. In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has
imads the following estimates and judgrments which are significant to the financial statements:

Hotes
- Provision for lavy and taxation 4.1
- Frovisiong 4.7
- Esfimation of contingant liabilitles 48
- Estimated useful iife of operating assets 4101
- Esthinated uselul life of Inlangible assels 41
- Allowanee for doubifullsxpected credl losses 4.4
. Provision for impalnnent of financizal fnon financial assots 4.20
- Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 4.28

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED

ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING STANDARDS:

31

3.2

IAS 24
IFRS 7
IFRS 17
IFRE9

Annual

New standards, amendments and Interpretation to published approved accounting and reporting
standards which are effective during the year.

There are certain amendments and Intepretalions 1o the accounting and reporting standards which are
mandatory for the Company’s annual accounting period which begen on July 1, 2024, However, these do not
have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements.

Standards; amendments and interpretations to axisting standards that are not yet effective and have not been
sarly adopted by the Comipany;
Effective date
{Annual reporting periods bealnning on or after)

The Efiects of chanoes in Forelan Exchange Rates (Amendments)  Jarwary 1, 2025

Financial Instruments; Disclosurss (Amendments! Janwary 1, 2028
Insurance Contracts January 1, 2026
Firancigl Instruments - Classification and Measuramont of

Financial Instruments (Amendiments) January 1, 2025

Annual Improvements to IFRS 7, IFRE 9, IFRS 10

improvements  {Consolidated Financial Statements) and 1AS 7

33

14

{Statement of Cash Fiows) January 1, 2026

The above standards, amendments lo approved accounting standards and interpretations are not fikely o have
any malerial lmpacton the Company's financial statements.

Othar than the aforesaid standards, Interprelations and amendments, Intemational Accounting Standards

Board (IASB) has also issied the following standards and inferpretation, which have not been notified locally or
ceclared exampt by the Secunties end Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as atJune 30, 2075,

|FRS § First-time Adoption of Intemational Financlal Reporing Standards
IFRIC12  Service Concassion Arrangeinent

IFRS 18 Presantation and Disclesures in Financial Statements

IFRE 19 Subsitiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures

P
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MATERIALACCOLINTING POLICY INFORMATION

The matedal accounting policies set out below have been applled consistently to all periods presentad In these financial
staterments.

4.1

42

4.3

Provision for lavy and taxation

Tanstion expanse comprises curent and deferrad @ s recognised In profit or loss except to the dxtent that il
ralates 1o toms recognised directly In statement of comprahensiva incame.

Currenttax

Current tax comprises the expectad tax payable o recelvable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable of recelvable In respsct of previous years. The amount of current Gx payable or
regeivabie iz the best estimale of the tax amount Bxpetmdtn te pald or recelved thal reflects unceriainly related
to income taxes, if any. [tis measured o0 the basis of tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting
date and the decision of appeliate authorifies on certain cases lssued in the past. Gument tax also includes any
tax arising frorn dividends, If any, Conpany's expart sale, |fany, fall under presumplive tax regiine Under Section
164 of the Incoime Tax Drdinance, 2001.

Deferred tax

Dieferred tax is recognised In respect of temporary differences betwee the carrying amounts of assets and
fiahilities far finantial reporting purpases and the amourits used for taxation purposes,

The company accounts for defermad axation using the Gabllity method on all teimporary differences between the
amounts for financial reporting purpose and the amounts used for lexation purposes. Delerred tax fiabilifies are
recagrized for all tanable lemporary diferences and deferred sy assels are recognizen for gl deductible
temparary diffisrences, unused tax losses and unused fax credit fo the extent that it is probable fhat the fulure
profits will be available againsl which thesa can be utifized.

Deferred tax is measured & the tax rales thal are expecled o be applied to lemporary differences when they
reverse; using iax rates enacled or substantlally enacted al the reporiing date. The-measurement of deferred
tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Coinpany expects, at the
reporting date, o recover or seltle the camying amountofils as2als and liabilites.

Levy

In accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 compulation of minimum and fingl taxes is not based on
taxahle income. Theralors, as per IAS 12 application guidance on accounting for miniinlm and final laxes
Issuedt by the ICAP, thesa Tall within the scope of IFRIC 21/ 143 37 and accordingly have bean classified as lavy
inthese financial slatements.

Employees Retirement Benefits

a During the year snded June 30, 2018, the company had ceased funded gratulty scheme of
employees (wirkers) as referved to note 24.1 uthe financial stalements,

h) The Company aperatas 2 funded confributory provident fund scheme for all aligible empleyess and
contribution is made by both emptayer ant employes @ 10% of basic salary plus deamess allowance
and the abllity = recognized n financial statements an monthly basis.

Borrowing

Borrowings are recognizad injiially atfal value, net of transaciion costs incumed. Borrowings are subsequertly
stated at amortized cost, any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
vaiue is recognized In the profit or loss over the period of the bormwings using the effective interast method.
Finance costs are acoounted foron an aconal basis and are reporied under accrued mark up lo theextent of the
anount rermaining unpaid.

Borowings are ciassificd as current labilties unless the company has an uncondltanal right to defer settisinent
tf the llabiiity for at least tvelve months after the reporting date,



Notes.....

4.4

45

4.6

47

4.8

4.8

Government Grant

Govermiment grants are assistance by government in the form of transfers of resources to an entity in return for
past or future campliance with certaln conditions refating to the operating aciivities of the entity, Gavemniment
refers lo governinent, govemmant agencles and similar bodies whether local, national or Intemational. The
Company recognizes govemment grants when fhers is reasonable assurance thal grants will be received and
the Compariy will be able to comply with conditions associated with grants.

Govermiment granis related lo assets, including non-monetary grants at fair value, shall be presented in e
statement of financial positien sither by setting up the grani as deferred income or by deducting the grant in
armvingat the camyingamourt of the asset. Govemment grants shall be recognized in statement of profit orfoss
nn & systemetic basis over the periads in which the company recognizes a8 expenses the related costs for
which the grants are infended to compensate. The bansfit of 8 govermnment loan at a below market rate of
Intenast Is rgated as & goverminent grant. Thi ldan shall be recognized and measured In accordance with [FRS
8 Financial Instruments. The banefil of the below-inarket rate of Inferast shall be measured as the differance
betwesr the inifial camying value of the Inan determined in accordance with [FRS 9 and the proceeds recaived.

Trade and Other Payables

Liabilitios for rade-and ofier pyables are cairied al cost, which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in
the future for goods and services, whether or not bilked to the company.

Dividend

Dividend distribution to the shareholders (s reconnlzed as a liabllity In the period In which 1t s approved by the
sharehoiders.

Provisions

Aprovision 1 recognized in the financial statements when the Company hasa legator construative obligation as
a result of a past event, and itis prebabile that an outfiow of sconeinic benefits will be required 1o settls the
obligation and a reliable estinate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are measured al he
present valle of expecled expenditure, discounted et 3 pre lex rale thal reflects current market assessment of
thie e valiae of the money and he risk specific (o the obiligation. Provisions ars reviewed at each repoding
date and adjisted lo raflect curent best estimats.

Contingencies and Commitments

Capital commitnients and confingencies, unless those are actuai liabilities, are notincorporated in e finanaai
statemants.

A confingsrt lability s disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past svants,
exdstence of which wil be confired only by the occumentes tr non-accurrence of one or mare uncertaln fulure
evenls nal whally within the contral of the Company, or the Company has a prasant legal or construciive
obligation that ariges fom pastevents, bul iLis not probable that gn outfiow of resources amboedying sconamic
benefits will be required to setile the obigation, of the amount of the obligation cannol be measured with
sufficient refiablity.

Leases

Allnception of a contract, the company assesses whether a cantract s, of confaing, a lsase based nﬂwh_ntha'r
thee contract conveys the right Io control (he use of an identified assel for a period of fime In exchange for
considaration. Lease terms are negotisted on an Individual basis and contain a wide range of different lemns
and conditions,

At initial recognition, lesses are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a2 comesponding lishility at the date at
which the leased assetis avaiiable for use by the company:

P
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4.10.2

The legse liability is inilzlly measured af the presanl value of the lease paymenis thet are not pald et the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or if that rate cannot be readily
tHatarmined, thi cormmany's incramental bormowing rate.

l.emsie payments Include fixed payinents, variable lease payments thatare based on an Index or a rate amounts
expectad io be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantess, the exercise price of a purchase aption If
the lesses Is reasonably cerlaln to exercise that option, payiments of penalties for terninating the leass, If the
lease term refiects lhe lessee exercising that option, less any lease incenfives receivable, The extanaion and
lermination options are incorporated In determinalion of leasd lemi anly when the company i reasonably
cesiain to exercise hese options.

The l=ase lability is subseguently megsured at amorized cost ysing the effeciive interes! rate mathod. [Lis
refmeasured when there s a change In fulure lease payments arsing fram a change in fixed leasa payments or
arindex or rate, change In the combany's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantes, or f the catpany changes ils assessmonl of whether it will sxercise a purchase, extension or
termination oplion, The comrespanding adjustment is made to the carrying amnuntofthe right-ofuse assel, orls
recarded In the statementaf profit o loss if the carrying amount of ight-of-usa asset has been reduced inzets,

The right=of-usa asset is initially maasured based on the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments mate at ar hefore the comimencament date, plus any inifigl direct costs incurred and an
estimate of cosis to dismantle and remove the undedying asset o to restare the underlying asset or the sfle on
which it 13 located, less any lsase Incantive recalved, The right-of use asset is deprsclated on a sirelght line
miethod over the lease ferm as this melhod most closely refiects the expected patiern of consumpriion of future
ecanomic benefits, The right-otuse assel is reduced by [inpairment losses, ! any, and adjusted for certain
rameasurements ofthe lease labillly,

Fayinants associatad with short-term leases and all leases of low-value sssets are recognizad on a slraight-line
basis a8 an expensa in statement of profitor loss. Short-tem leases are leases with a leasa term of 12 months
or less withouta purchase option.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Operating fixed assels

Operating fized assats are stated &t cost or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and accumutated
impalrment gxceptfor freehold land which iz stated at revaluad amount,

Oepreciation chame |= based onreducing balance method ai the rates spec|fied in relevant noles.

Deprealation on depreciable assets Is commenced fram the date the asset is avallable for use up o the dete
when the asset Is disposed or written off, Mainlenance and nonnal repairs are charged to income as and when
incurrad. Major renavals and Improvements are capltalized.

Gainsand losses on disposal of assels, ifany, areincluded in statement of profit or loss.

The managemenl assesses at each reporting daie whelher there is any indication that an asset s impaived. If
any-such indicabion exsts, the management estmates the recoverabie amount of the asset. If the recoverable
amount of the: asset is less than its camying amount, the camying amount of the assel |s reduced to lis
retaverable amaunt by charglng the Impalmisnt ioss.

Capital Work In Progress

Capital wark in progress is stated at costexoluding Impaimment Insses If any and represents expenditure
Incurred on fixed assets during their construction and instaliation, Transfers ars made to relevant fixed assets
category as and when asseais are available for usa.



Notes.....

41

412

413

414

Intangible Assets

Intanigibie assets acquirad are infially recognized af cost. After initial recognition, these are measured at cost
less accumulated amorfzation and accumulated lpainnent losses. Costs assoclated with routine
maintenance of infangible assets are recognized as an expanse when inourred. However, costs that are directly
atiributable to identifiable infangible assets and which enhante or extend the performance of intangible assets
beyand the original specification and usetul life is recognized as capital improverment and added (o the origiral
postof the lleenselsoffware.

Amortization is chasged so as (o allocate the-cost of asseals over (heir estimated useful ves, using he straight-
line method atthe rates specified in refevant notes to these financial statements.

The useful lves, residual values and anmorization methad are reviewsd on a regular basls, The effact of any
changssin esilinate ascounted for on & prospective basls.

Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

Slores, spares and looss tnols are valued al lower of moving averags cost and net realizable valug. Cosl js
determinad using moving average method except for iterna In ransll which Is defesmined on the basie of cost
Incurred uplothe reporting date. For teris which are siow moving andior identilfed as surpius o the Company's

requirements, adequate impairment is recognized. The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores,
sparesand loose foolson & regular basls and provision ls made for obsolescence.

Stock In Trade
These are valued atlower of cost and net realizable value applying the following inethad:

Rawy imaterials al welghted average cost

Work in process at average cost covering direct material,
labour 2nd manufacturing overheads

Finished goods at average cost covering direct matarial,
lgbaur and manufacluring overheads

Mat reslizable value signifies the sstimated selling price in 1he ordinary course of buziness less ssfimaled tost
uf completion andestimated cosis necessary o be incurred In order to make & sale.

Trade Debis

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised initially at the emount of consideration that is unconditional,
unless they contain significant financing commponent in which case such are recognised al lair value, The
Company holds the rade dabls with he objective of collecting the conlraclual cash fiows and therefure
Ineasures thetrade detds subsequently sl aimortised costusing the effective interestrate method,

Allowance for Impairment/ expected creditlosses [ECL)

Allowance for expecied credlt lnsses (ECLs) are based on the difference between the cantractual cash flows
due in accardance wifh the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expedts torecaive. The shartfall Is
then discounted al an apprendimation lo the asset's original efective Irtsrest rats. For trade and other
regeivables, the Company has applied the standand’s simplified approach and has caloufated ECLs based on
[ifetime axpatteﬂ credit losses. The Company has established a provision matrix that is bassd on the
Company's historical creditloss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors spacific to the debiors and the
sconoinic environment. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financlal asset to be in
default whan Intemal or extemal information indicales thal the Company is unlikaly to recelvs the outstanding
cantractual amounis in full bafore taking inte sccount any credit enhantements heid by the Company,

0
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Contract liabilities | Advances from customers

A contract liabllity Is the obligation to transter gaods or services to @ customer far which the Campany has
received consideration (or an amount of conslderstion Is due) from fhe cusiomer. If a custower pays
corsideration before the Group transfers goods to the customes, a contract Hability s recognised when the
payinent is made or the payment s due (whichever is garller]. Conlract liabiliies ars recognised as revenue
when the Company performs under the confract

Loeans and advances

These are recognized al cost, which ks e fair value of the consideration alven, However, an assessment |5
made at each reporting date to detennine whether there |s an Indication that assets may be lnpaired. If such
mdication exists, the estimater recoverable amount of that assat s determined and any impaiment loss is
recognizad for the differance between recoverable amount and camying amaount,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of stalement of cash flows, cash and cash equivelents compnse cash in hand, demand
degosits, othar short term highly (iquid investinents that are readily convartible to know amount of cash and
which ars subject o an Inslgnificant sk of changes in value.

Fareign Curtency Transactions and Translation

Transactions in forsign curmencies are accounted for n Pak Rupees at the exchande rale prevalling at the date
of fransactions, Monetary assets and llabilittes in foreign currencles are franslated info Pak Rupees &t the rates
nf exchange prevailing at the reporiing date,

The company recognises all exchiange differences to statement of profit of loss.

Financial instruments

Financlal Assels

Classification: The Company classified |l inancial aszals in tha following mepsdrenent calagores;

- Amorized cost
= Fair value through profit of loss (FYTPL); and
- Fair Value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCH)

The dassification depends on the entity's pusiness madel for managing the financial assats and the contractual
{erma of fhecash flows: The Company reclassilies debt investiments when and anly when iis business meodel for
nanaging thoseassats changes.

Recognition and derecoanition: Regular way purchases and ssles of financial assels are recognised on
frade-date, the date on which (he Company commits ko purchase or sel] Ihe assel. Further, financial assats arn
derscognized when the tignls to receive cash flows Fom the financial assets have expired o have been
transfared and the Company has transferred substantially all the nsks and rewards of cumnesship.

Measuremeant: At Iniiial recognition, the Company measUres a financial assel atils fair value plus, in the case of
a financial asset not at FVTPL, trensaciion costs that are directly atinbulable to the acquisition of the financial
assel Traneaction costs of filnancial assats carvied at FVTPL areexpensed In<tatement of profitor loss,

Debtinstruments: Subsaquent measurement of debtinstruments depands on the Campany’s business mode
for managing the assel and the cash flow chardeterstics of the asset. Thete are three measurement categories
Irito which fhe Company can classify Its debl instruinents:
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a) Amaortised Cost

fAssels thatare held for collection of contractual cash liows where those cash flows represents salaly
pavinants of principal and interest are measured at amorfised cost Interest income from these
financial assets, Impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and lnsses, and galn or loss arising on
derseognition are recognisad direstly In statement of profitor loss.

by Financtal assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assels a1 fair value through oiher comprehensive income are held within a business moded
whose obieclive s achieved by both callecting contractual casn fiows and selling inancial assets and
the contraciual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solaly
pavinents of principal and Interes! on tha prncipal amount cutstanding.

c) Financial assets at fair value through profitor loss

fasets that do not meet the orifana lor amortised cost or fair valuz fhrough ofher comprehensive
Incoine or asseis thial ang designated al fair value through prafit or loss usihg fair value option, ars
measured at falr value Ihrough profit o loss, A gain or loss on debt investmant that is subsaquently
measured at falr valua through profit or loss 15 recegnised In profit or loss in the peried in which i
Arises.

Equity instruments: All equity Instruments at fair value are subsequently measured at FVTPL except where
the Company’s managemenl has revocably elecled to present [fair value gains and losses oh equily
Investiments in OCI. In such case, Ihere is no subsequent reclassfication of fair value gains and losses lo profi
or loss following the derecognition of the investment. Dividends from such Invesiments confinue 1o be
recognised in profit or loss a8 other Income whan the Compary’s right to receive paymeris s established.

Finanelal aasets are dorecognized when the Company loses control of the contractual fghts thal comprsa the
financial assat, Assats or liabilities that are not contractual in nature and thet are created as a msult of statutory
requirements imposed by tha Govermment are not the financial Instruments of the Company,

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabllities are classified in the following categorles:

- Financial labilities at falr value through proftor loss; and
- Financlat labilities al amortized cost

The Company determines the classification of its financial llabifites at Initial recognition. All financial liabilities

are reqognised Initially at fair value and, in case of financial liabllities at amorlized cost also inchide directly
atiribulable fransaction cosls, The subsequent mezsdreinenl of financial liabliites depsnds on (helr
classtiicallon, as follows;

FVTPL: Finanrial llablities al FYTPL include finsncial fabillles held-fordrading and financlal liabilllies
designated upon initial recognifon as being &t FVTPL. The Company Mas not designaled any financial kabillly
upon recognition as baing at FVTRL

Financial Habilitles at amortized cost: After Initial recognifion, finencial labilities which are interest bearing
are subsequently messured at pmortized cosl, using the eflective yield method. Galn and losses are
recognised in profit of lnss for the yesr, when the liabllifes are derecognised ss well 83 thiough sffective interest
rile amoriizalion process.

A firancial labllity le derecogrized when the abligation under the llablity Is discharged, cancelled or explred.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another fromn the sanss lender or subslantially differant tams,
or the tenns of an existing liability are substantially modified, such anexchangs and modification is treated as a
derecognition of the onginal liabifity and fhe recognition of & new liability, and the differente in respeofive
camying amountsis recognised in the stalement of profit orloss.

TS
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4.20

4.2

4.22

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Afinancial asset and financial fiability is oft-set and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enformeable right io set-of the transaction and élso there s an Intention to sefile
onanet basis or lo reallze the aszel and sellle (he llabllity =imullzneoudly.

Impairment

{a)

()

Financial assels

The Company assesses on & forward looking basis the expected credit losses assoclated with its
financial assets. The Company applles the simpliied appmach to recogniss fetima expected cradit
lasses for frade debts, due from customers and contract assats exgept for which are measured at 12-
marth E0Ls.

Individually significant financial assets are lested for impainvent on an individual basis. The
remaining financial asssts are assessed colleciively In groups fal shere similar credll risk
charaeteristics.

The Company recognises in the statement of prefil or loss. as an Imaalrment gain o loss, the ameunt
of expected credit losses (or reversal) thal |8 required to adjust the loss allowance at the reparting
dats.

Nen-Financial assels

The camying amounis of non-finandiel assets are assessed al each repariing date to astertain
whether there is any indication of impaiment. If such an Indication exists, the asset’s eooverable
amount is estimated to detgnnine the extent of inpaimment loss, If any, An impainnent loss Is
recognized a3 an expense n the staternent of proft or loss. Thie recoverabis anaunt s Se higher of
an asset’s falr value kess cost of disposal and value-in-use. Value-in-use is ascertained through
discounting of the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects Gumrent market
gesessments of e lims valde of money and the risk spscific to (he assets. For the purpose of
assessing impaiment, sssets am groupad at the lowest levels for which there are separatsly
identifiable cash flows [cash-generating units).

An impainment lose is reversed Il there is 2 change in the estmates used o detemnine the recoverable
amount. An impaiment loss s reversed only to the extent that the assets camying amount does not
excend the camying amaunt that would lvave besn datermined, nel of depraciztion or amortzation, if
noimpairment loss had been recognized.

Loan, deposits, advances and prepayments

These are recognized at cost, which ls the fair value of the consideration given. However, an assessment is
mzde at each reporiing dale 1o determine whether these |2 an Indication hat 2ssels may be Impaired. I such
inclication exists, the estinated recoverable amount of thal asset is determined and any impaiiment loss |3
recoankred for the difference between recoverable amaunt and canying amound,

Revenue Recognition:

{a)

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when or as performance obligations are satisfied by fransferdng control of a
proimisad goods or service to a custoinar, and conlrol either transiers over tine o al a point in Ume.
Revenue is measured at falr valbe of the consideration recalved or fecelvabie, axcluding discounts,
rebates and governinent levias.
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(b) Mark-up on bank deposits s recognized on 3 lime proporfion basis on e principal amount
ouistanding and at themate appliczble.

fc) Dividend income is recognized when the right ta receive such payment is established,
Expenses
Al e expenses are recognized inthe stalement of profil or loss on accrual basis.

Borrowing Cost

Borawing cost dirsctly attibutable to the requisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarly take a substantial period of tine o get ready for their intended use or sale, are added lo
the cost of thosa assets untl such time as the assels are substantially ready for thelr intended use or sale.
Investrient Income eamed on the temporary investment of speciic bormowings pending thelr expenditure an
qualifying assat Is deducted fraim the barmwing cost eligible for capitalisation. All nther borowing costs are
recognised In statement of profitor loss as incured,

Related Party Transactions

Transactions and contracts with the related parties are camied oul at an arm's length price determined In
arcordance with comparable uncontrolled price method except reason disclosed in melevant nofe to the
financlal statements, if any. Transactions with related parties have been disclesed in the relevant nofes to the
financial statemants,

Earnings Per Share

The Company presanle basic and diluted #amings per share (EPS), Basle EPS |s calculatad by dividing the
profil or loss altributable to ordirary shareholdess of the Company by the weightad average nuinber of ardinary
shargs eulstanding during the year. Diluled EFS is detarminad by using profil or less aftributable to ardinary
sharehotders and the weighted averags number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for the affects of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares,

$Share capital and dividend

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and recognised al their face value. Incremental costs directly
attributable (o the kssue of new shares are shown In equily &5 a deduction, netof tak, Fany. Dividend distribution
1o the shareholders (¢ racognisad as a iability in the period in which dividends are approved.

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment

Any revalugtion Increase arising on the revaluation of propery, plant and equipment |s recegnized in other
comprehensive Income and presenled as & separate component of equity as "Revaluation surplus of poperty,
plantand squipment”, excepl i the extent that || reverses a revalualion decrease lorthe same assel previously
recoonized Instatement of profl arloss, In which case the Increase s credited Lo statemeant of profil or loss Lo he
extant of the decréase previously charged, Any decrease in carrylng amount arising on the revaluation of land
and hulldings is charged to-statament of profit or loss to the extent fiat t excesds the balance, IF any, held In the
revaluation surplus on operating fixed assels miating to a previous revaluation of that assef. The revaluation

reserve i not available for distibution to the Company's sharehotders. The surplus on revalsation of buildings:

tothe extent ofincremental depreciation chargad Is frensfemed o retained eamings directly.

0
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2025 2024

Note Rupees Rupees
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL

307,606,132 (2024: 307 605,132) ondinary =hares of
PKR. 10 each fully paid in cash

8,750,000 (2024: 8,750,000) ordinary shares of
PKER. 10 each 155uad s honus sharss

3,076,051,320  3,076,051,320

87,500,000 87,500,000
3,163,551,820 3,163 551 370

5.1 \oting rights, vote selection, right of first refusal and biock voling are In proportion to the sharenhaolding.

52 Movement In lssued, subscribed and pald up capltal

Opening balance as al July 01,
316,255,132 (2024 248,173,314) Ordinary shares of
PKR. 10 each fully paid in cash

3,163,581,320 2,481,733, 140

Other than right shares issued during the year
Ml (2024: 68,189,818} Orclinary shares of

PKR. 10 each fully paid in cash B . G271 818,180

Closing batance a5 ak June 30,

316,356,932 (2024, 316, 360,132} Ordinary shares of

PKR. 10 2ach fully paid in cash 3;163,551!3!1} 3,163.651,220
SHARE PREMIUM RESERVE
Cipening balance as at July 01, 1,603, 1EIl 855 TB7.BGT6bE
Share grepiwm arise during the year 8.1 518,181 B16:
Mhar than right shares expendiures - (3,008,619

815,173,197

TR05160355. T.603.100.855
6.1 This reserve can be utifized by the cormpany anly for the purpase specified in section 81 ofthe Companies &ct, 2017,

Clislng balance as at Jure 38,

REVALUATION SURPLUS ON PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Balance as at July 04, 4,333,381,600 2498813610
Addition during the year - 1427 317.204
4,333,381,600 4,426,130 814
Lass: Transferred to accumulated loss in respect of
Incremental depreciation 88,790,850|| 65851878
Relatad dafemed ax [abifty 40,351,193|) 26857245
130,142,043 02,748,124
Bafancs as al Junes 30, 4,194,239,647 4,333,381.690
Leas; Relaled deferred lax llabilities on
Revaluation at the beginning of the year 1,134,368,573|| 798,953,179
Addition during the year . 364,312,638
Inciemental depreciation on revalued assats {40,351,193) (| (26,607 245

1,084,017,350

3,100,202.267

1,134, 368,97
3.1598,013,117

7.1 Revaluations offreehold tand, bulldings, prantand machinery and vehicles were carrsd outin year 2002, 2007, 2018,
2018 and 2024 2s referred In note 25.6 to these inanclal statements resulting 2 sumplus of PKR. 1,843.8 million, PKR.
685.61 million, PKR, 1,666 20 milllon, PKR. 1,086.67 million and PKR. 1,427 32 million respectively.

7.2 Based upon latest revaluation report, the forced sale value of above sald freshold land, bulldings, plant and
machinery and vehicles are amounling PKR. 480.38 milllon, PKR. £71.61 milllon, PKR, 7,574.75 milllon and =
2517 millan respactivaly,
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2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
B DUETO RELATED PARTIES
Loan-Unsecured and interest free
Calicon Industries (Pvt.) Ltd 81883 1,520.303,120 1529303120
Other-against issuance of shares
Totra Englnearing (Pvi} Lid B4 _@ﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ 196,000,000
1738303120 1.724.303.120
8.1 Calicom Industries (Pvi.) Ltd - Holding company
Aagregate % of shareholding
70,74% (2024: 70.74%)
Balance as at July 01, 1.628,303,120 2.,539,308,116
Ado: Loan obtained during the year - net . 490,000,600
Less: Transterred to;
- Share capital 5.2 . (B81,818,180)
- Share prasnium resarve B - {B1B,184,818)
- (1,408,809 996)

82

8.4

Secured and interest bearlng:
Dirnand financa faeifity - From The Bank of Punjab (BOP) 9.1
Tesparary etonomic refnance facllity [TERF) 9.2

1,529,303,120 1,528,303,120

On May 23, 2024, the Company lssued 68,181,818 ordinary shares having par value of Rs. 10 par share with
premiumof Rs. 12 pershare, against loans of Mr. Zahid Raflg, Mr. Jahanzalh Zahid and Calicom Industries (Pvi)
Umited amounting to PKR. 1,500,000,000 (Rupses one bitlion five hundred milllon anly) by way of other than nght
offer as per approval of the Secuntias and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECGP) under seofion 53 (1) (b) of
the companiesAct, 2017 and Regulation 5 ofthe Companies {Further lssue of Shares) Reguiation, 2020

The loanis unsecured, interest free and rapayable at discretion of the Company. In line with Technlcs! Release-
32 issuad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (IGAP), thieloanisclassifiad Inequity

On 31st Oclober 2023, the company enlered it an agreement with Telra Engineering [Private] Limited. for total
amaunt of PKR. 500 million o be received in tranches, foissue company's share ata pre-defermined price of PKR.
25 per share, The amoun! received during the year Is the partial consideration under this agreamant where
company’s share of PKR. 10 each will ba issuad al premium of PRR. 15 par share aftar the dete whan agresd
amaunt of PKE. 500 million is received in fotal,

LONG TERMFINANCING FROM BANKING COMPANIES

2232,403,274] [2,183,252,043
920,073,738| | 960,017,797

3152477,012 3,163,269,640

Laas: Curranl portion

Overdua

(405,260,866) (323,512,891)
(35,317,954) (28,024,884

22 {#40,587,820) (351,536,760)
2,711,889,182 2.811.733,060

—_—t

Pavable within next 12 manths

P
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2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
9.1 Demand Finance Facility - From The Bank of Punjab (BOP)
Demand finance facility - OF 1 9.1.1 1,354,136,563 1,393,976.040
Demand finance facility - OF 2 842 738,863,195  690.078.956
Demand finance facility - OF 3 (For BMR) 44.3 138,403,516 95,1858 047

2,232403,274 2183,252,043
Less! Cument portion

Payable within nexd 12 months (204,503,906) (146,658.531)
Overdue (28,000,000) (20,216,000}
232,503,908) (166 874,551}

1,989,809.368 2.016,377 512

811 Demand finance facility -1

1,383,975,040 1452204422
56,161,621 a.770818
1,450,136.563  1,489,975.040

(96,000,000) _ (95,000,600
1,354 136,561 1,383,975,040

This represents the outstanding principa! amourt of loan having sanclioned llinil of PKR. 1,774.78 milllon which
shall be pald In monthly instaliments of mnge from PRE. § milllcn to PRR. 31.78 millon commencing from Janusry
31, 2023 Markup shall be paid every month @ 4.68% p.a (2024: 4.65% p.a) fiked up to February 28, 2025 and after
that marlkwp shall be 3 moenth KIBGR witheut any floor er cap uging KIBOR rate at the last working day of previous
uarter, The finance has basn presented al amortized cost by Lsing sfizctve rate of markup.

Balanpe as al July 01,
Ated: Urnwindineg for the year

Less: Paymenls made during the year
Balance as al June 30,

Above outstanding loan secursd agalst Joint Par Passu charge of PRR. 3,328 million (2024 | PKR. 3,326 million)
over piojocis assets {Land, Building, Plant and Machinery), 1stcharge of PKR. 268 mifion (2024 PIKR. 268 million)
on current asssts, cofporale. quarantss of Calicom Industries (Prvate) Limiled, pledge of 51% shares of the
company and personal qusrantes of directsrs (Mr, Taha Naseeim, Mr. Zaka Naseein and Mr. Farooq Nasean) along
with thair personal netwodh siatements.

§1.2 Demandfinancefacllity -2

d"”’%
i3l
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Balance as at July 01,
Add: Unwinding for the year

Less: Paymenls imade during the year

Balance as ol Jine 30,

690,078,056  £38.445 821
81,864 75,028,135
771,043195 ~ 715,374,956
(33,080,000) _ (25.295,000)
738,863,195 _ £90,078,956

This represents the outstanding markup of amounting PKR. 1,281.46 milllon which shall be paid in 95 instaliments
commencad from January 31, 2021. The finance has besn presentad at amortized cost by using effective rate of

markuD,

Above outstanding loan secured egalnst Joint Pari Passu charge of PKR. 3,226 illion (2024 | PKR, 3,326 million)
aver projects assets {L.and, Bullding, Plant and Machlnery), Tstcharge of PKR, 288 million (2024: FKR. 268 million)
on current assets, corporate guarantes of Calicom Indystries (Private) Limiled, pledge of 51% shares of the
cainpany and personal guarantse of directors (Mr, Taha Nassain, Mr, Zaka Massem and Mr, Fareoq Nassein) along
wilh lhair personial nel worth siateinanis,

Demand finance facility - 3 ( For BMR )

Balance as at July 01, 99,198,047  100,031.250
Mddilion during the year 50,000,000 -

148 98,047 100,037,250
L.ers: Payiments made during the year (92,?!#,531] | {833,203}
Balance as at June 30, 138,401,516 09,198 047
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8.2

a2t

Thia rapresents piincioal amount of lean having sancBoned Dinlt of PER. 260 milllon obtained for a tem of 10
years Including 2 years grace period and the principal repaymant will take place In 32 equal guarterly instaflments
afterthe graca period. Markup shall be paid on evary quanaral the rate 3 month KIBOR + 2% p.a_ {2024: 3month
KIBER+2% p.a.).

Above aUtstanding loan secured agalrst Jolnl Pard Passu charge of PKR. 1,333.24 milllon (2024 : PKR, 1,333.24
millior) aver projects assels (Land, Bullding, Plant and Machinery). Further, pledged 51% shares of the
eninpany, corporate guaranies of Calicom Industries (Private) Limited and personal quarantes of direclors (Mr.
Taha Nasesm, Mr. Zaka Nassem and Mr. Farooq Naseem) &long with thair personal net worth statements,

2025 2024
_ Note Rupees Rupses
Tempearary Economic Refinance Facllity (TERF)
Laan from: _
- The Bank af Punjab 865,625,000 740,625,000
- Bankislarnl Pakistan Limitad 2448274768 dE2 @72
- Bank Al-Hzbib Limited 211,902 467 230047 926
- JS Bank Limited 249,164,814 286,453 826
8.2 1,371,809,457 1,548,853,863
Less: Impact of Governmant Grant 10 (451,535,716) (568 236,006)
920,073,738 980,017,797
Less: Current portion (200,765,960) (176.054 360)
Less: Overdue porlion ﬂ,ﬂ?,ﬂ"-_ﬂ‘i_ {7.B07,B88)
711,989,82 735,355,548

These loans represent he financing obtained under Temparary Econonic Refinance Facility (TERF) of Stafe
Banl of Pakistan fora term of 10 years including 2 years grace period and the princinal mpayimsnt will lake place
in 32 equal quariery installinents after the grace period on following terns and condition:

Sanctioned Mark-up as per

Landir Limit (million)|  Agreement

Security

Jolnt Par Passu charge of PKR. 1,333.34
milllan (2024 - PR, 1,333,534 milllan) over
projects @seets (Land, Building, Plant and
Machinery). Further, pledged 51% shares

The Bank of Punjab 750 SBPrate (1%)+3% p2 of the company, corporate guarantes of
Gallcom Industriss (Private) Limfsd and
personal guarantes of directors (Mr. Taha
Mazeam, Mr, Zaka Nasesm and Mr, Faroog
Maseem) along with thelr personal net
warth statements.

Jairl Pari Passd chargeof PRE. B0 millian
(2024 . PKR. 8O0 millian) over Plant and
Machinery and of PKR. 400 milllen (2024 -
PKE. 400 million) over Land and Bullding_.

Banl Islam| Pakigtan Limited 300 SBPrate (1%)+3% P8 cross corporate guarantes of  Calicom
Industries (Privale) Limited and personal
guarantes of direclors (Mr. Tzha Naseem,
Mr Zaka Nassem and Mr. Farooq
Naseem) along with their persanal ret
wrarth slatemenis.

P
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10

Jolrt Par Passt charge of PKR. 627 milllen
(2024 : PKR. 827 million) tves plant and
Machinery, personal guaraniss of dirsctons
(Mr. Taha Maseam, Mr. Zaka Nasesm and
Mr, Faruog Maseem) fur PKR, 905 millin,
slbordination agreemant with the dimclers

Rank Al-Habib Limited 260  SBPrate (1%)+3% pa and Callcom Industries (Private) Limited
for PRR. 738 milllon, squitable mortgage
for Rs 580 milllon supporied by foken
registerad morgage of PKR. 500K over
muliple commercial properties ownaed by
Wr. Zahid Rafig, trust receipt and corporate
guaranties [Digital World Pakistan
{Privats) Limitad and DWP Technalogies
(Private) Limited.

Jojnt Parl Passu charas of PKRL 400 milllen
{2024 : PKR, 400 iniffion) over impuried
Plant and Machinery ragistered with SECP,
oorporale puarantes ol Calicam Indusies
48 Bank Limited 300 SBPrate (1%)H4% pa (Private) Limited, personal guarantee of
directors (Mr. Faroog Maseeni and all
directors) along with their persanal net
warth statements and corporate guarantias
{Digital World Pakistan (Private) Limied
and DWP Technrologies {Private) Limited.

1,600

9.22  These |oans have besn recognized al amorized cosl. The differential markup has been recognized as
Government Grants (as menllonsd In nute 103,

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees

GOVERNWMENT GRANT
Eatance as al.July 01, 568,900,066  £58.934,000
Lozs on modification of finanaial ligbility - (7 8T251%)
Charged duting the year (117 400,347) (112,085,431}

451,535,718 §6E 936 066
Current portion of gavemnen, grant (108,235,330) (117,400,347}

343 300,380 451535710

10,1 Goverrinant Grants have been recorded against subsidzad loans abtainad froin the financial instiutions wnder
tamporary aconomic refinanca faclity (TERF) Introduced by the State Banl of Pakistan (SBF).
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11 LEASE LIABILITIES

12

Batance as at July 01,
Obtained during the year

Add: Unwinding for the year

Less: Paymisnts made during the year

Less: Current portion
Payable within next 12 monlhs

Overdue

Balance as at June 30,

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
1.1 - 592,847,370
72,134,043 13637358
(67,479,657) (84,369,262
586,469,852 581815466
22
12,694,218 11,758,190
16,412,576

29,106,794) _ (11,758,180)
—(ﬂ‘ﬁ‘ﬁﬁg‘ —(EWTETET

11.1 The Company has ertered info lease agreemeant for purchase of solar plant {5000 k¥Vp) with Shams Poweer |imited.
The leased aeset i n the name of Shams Power Limited and ownarshlp will bs transterrad in the name of company
upan discharge of its cbligation or by avaiiing eary exit price scheme. The rentals are payable monthly In arrears.

Interestrate Implici inleaseis 12.51% (2024: 12_51%}!: a

1.2

Recanclliation of minimum lease payments and thelr present values is as under:

025 LIl
Fresent valus of Present value of
Futurz minlmum | Un-amortized Futuse minimom | Un-amortized
leese payments | finance cost minlmwlm'i lease payments | finance cost mg:;?&ﬁ'
Rupees Rupess
Mot kaies than
e year 99717562 | (70.610,768) 29,108, Ti4 f3,8%2,232 (72,134,042) 11,758,100
Letey fisan
orie year but net
fater than five years| 327,429,272 [(264456,076) | Ge73186 | 30STITAS| | ([@M1473ATN|  5T.TE3.860
Later than
Tive years 974,632,066 | (180,243,104] | 484 383,862 | 1.066.620,782 (E43,336A76) 512,203 318
1.401,773.600 {815,309 848 5B6,469.852  1,460,250.455 BBT 443 561,675,466
2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupeas
PAYABLE TO PROVIDENT FUND TRUST
Principal 12.1 75,154,121 78,243,318
Markup 122 75,713,467 70,212,384
150,867,588 149455103
Liss: Current partion 18 {6,966,068)  (8,753.565)
141,900,620 140,702,138
12.1 Princlpal payable to Provident Fund Trust
Bealance a2 at July 01, 79,243,318 81,659 548
Lass: Payments made durlng B year 4,089,168 2,418,229
Balance asat June 30, 75,154,121 759,243,318
12.2 Mark up on Provident Fund Trust:
Balance asal July 01, 70,212,384 £6.240 541
Add: Un-winding during the year 13.158,1!_1 12,310,883
B3,410,867 78,551 224
Less: Payinents made during the vear 697 (8,338 850}
Balance ac &t June 30, 75,713,467 ;

341%
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12.3 During the financial year 2022, the SECP approved the payment plan and advised to pay whols outstanding dues of
Providant Fund Trust starting from July 01, 2022 in 36 insteliments of PKR.1.00 million, 72 mstailments of PKE. 2.50
million and 12 Instaliments of FKR. 275 million, Further, the company has been providing markup an princlpal
amount of Provident Fund balance In the books of account withoul any defaull. This has been recognized at

amorized cost.
" REﬂES 2024
ote upees u
12 OTHER LOANS AND LIABILITIES P e
LOANS - Unsecured
From Ecanomic Affairs Divisian,
Governiment of Pakistan (EAD) 131 35232000 35,232 000
OTHER LIABILITIES
Peace agreeiment armears 132 203,845 2493 86
35525845 35,525 845
Less: oumrenl portion

Overdise 22 (35,525,845)  (35,525,845)

13.1(a)  This represents lhe balance of Pak nipae loan of PKR. 340,84 milllen orginally advanced in 1984 in Japenase
Yen to the State Cement Gomoration of Pakistan (Private) Limited. After privatization In 1942, under sale
agreement, loan was payable lo EAD under the azsurance of Privatization Commission Govemment of
Pakstan, This was seoured by bank guaranies. '

The amount of the arlginal loan was In Japanese Yen 5,199 457,960 camying Interest @ 8 5% p.a. In 1987 the
v loan was canvetted Info Pak r%aa loan atexchande rate of 1 Yen=0.122111 Pak Rupes carrying Interesl
@) 11% and exchange risk foe @@ 3% per annuwn payableto lhe EAD in 30 equal half yearly installinents.

(b) I 2004, management of Ghanbwal Cement Linited {GCL) paid PER. 134 inilion soalnst outstanding principal
and requested for resbucturing of this lean. The competent authority has accorded its approval and waived off
outstanding markup to date amounting to PKR. BT 78 millon, After reschedufing, principal was outstanding of
PHR. 132 million and future mark up @ 14% p.a. {11% mark up and 3% exchanga nisk fes) payable inten equal
nalf yearty Instaliments, The rescheduled smountwas to be sacured by bank guarantee or creating second
charge against fived assets of the company In favorof EAD.

132 This reprasents incremant arrears on werkers' salanies for the financial years ended on June 30, 2007, June
30, 2008 and Jure 30, 2005. As per peace agresiment with CBA dated May 09, 2009, thess atrears were
payable in 72 ecusl manlhly Indtallments of PKR. 0.53 milllon aach. These are inlerest free gnd unsecured,

14 DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Leng Pﬁgn firancing fram related parties :IIM 1.52#.3&5;;3&! 1,358,913,250
DOITod o 43 _ 831480830 __007.385,660
2,332,367,233 2.266 235 818

14.1 Lang term financing from related parties
Unsecured - Fram Calicom |ndustries (P Limited

F= UP :
W.'%ﬁiﬁ‘ 1,368,813 258

L=as; Gument pomion

142 158608 15313750

14.2 During the year 2023, the Conwany entered into an agreement with Calicom Industries (Pyl) Limited for the grant of
Interest bearing lean amounting to Rs; 1 Billion. Markup shall be charged @ 3 Month KIBOR plus 1% perannum. The
repaymanl of principal including markup was to be negobiatad on June 30, 2024 sublect to commarcial operations of

7 e the Colipany, Later an, Inaccordance with MOU dated May 02, 2024 batwesn the parties, the rpayment of principal
g ' 42 i Including the markup wes be negotiatad on June 30, 2025 sublect to surplus operational cash Nows of the company.

Later on In ascordance with MOU dated May (2, 2025 betwean the parties, the repayment of prinsipal Including the
o e markup will bie negotiated on June 30, 2026 sublect to surplus eperational cash Tows of the coinpany
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)|
Gefomed tax asset not recognized [

412,019,
Nat deffered tax labillty 562 16t

did, b

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
14.3 Deferred taxation
This is composed of the following:
Deferred tax liabiiity on taxable temporary differences _
Acoalerated tax depraciation 2,050,901,670 1,580,003,300
Right of usa 154,360,662 163,126,700
Deferred tax asset on deductible temporary differences
|.ease liabilites (170,076,257)  (168,726.485)
Unused tax business losses carried forward (107,016,832} (228545 204)
Unused tax depreclation lossas carled forward (994,078,609}  (804,124.277)
Minimum taxes paid (110,471.231) (30,776,582
Alloanee for impalmeant (1,087,077} {1,545,.238)
Provislon for obanlete stores, spares and loose ols {380,406 {1,120,543)
Deferied tax lability 144 BY1 480,830 907 385 AR
14.4 Movement of deferred taxation:
Recagnized in
Ope Rs“gf“’::‘ﬂ;‘ siatement ofolher|  Closing
Hﬂlﬂl'lﬂ' Ff’ﬂﬂtﬂl’ loss mmhmrlﬂ- balanca
_ [ncoms
30-Jun-25 {Rupeas)
Taxable tempomry difference on,
Aecelsrated 12k depraciation 1,980,083 300 79,808, 570 2,05%.9071,870
Right of usa 163,128,700 (B, 739,034) 154,389.662
Dzductible temporary difference on.
Lease fiabilites _ (168, 726,405) (1. 448772 (170,076,25T)
Liniestd tan business lnsses carmed forwerd (429,545 204! 122528 372 (107,016 #32)
Unesed fax depreciation losses carried forward (804,924 277} (149,354,332) (994,078 509)
Minimum taxss paid (30,776, 552) (TH,384,675) - (110,171.231)
Allrwance for Impaimeant (1,543,239} 456,162 - (1,087,000
Provision for shsolote stores; spares and looss tools_ (1,120,543] 740,047 : (380 498
Mg defheres tax Ramilily 07,385,660 {75.304,830) . 831,480,630
Recognizad in
Opening ﬁﬁ:‘ﬂ: siatement of other|  Closing
Balance comprehengive balance
profit or logs Ksaa
{Rupees)

30-Jun-24
Taxable temporary differsnce on.
Accoimatad 2y depretintion 1,018 953 670 5099 815,781 ARE312839  1,980,003.300
Afewszncs for mmpaimment 2,234,295 (2,254,205 . -
Rlght of use - 163,128,700 163,128,700
Deductible timporary difference on.
Lease liabililes - (168,726 485) . (168,726,485)
Uniiead 12 business loeses camried forvard (413,253 205) 183,738,001 - (225,545 204)
Unuged tax dapreciation losses carled (orward (153,776, 809) (850,348 452} - (B0, 124, 27T)
Minimum taxas paid {27,358) (30,749,193) - (30,776, 552)
Alewance o Impalrnant - [1,543,239) - [1,543,238)
Pravision for nhspiete stores; spares and loose tools (1,003 667 (118,278) .

[1:120,543)
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14.5 Business losses wauld expire as follows:

Accounting year to which business Amount of business losses  Accounting year In
loss relates (Rupees] which business
loss will axpire
2021 72,707,750 2027
2022 147 506 481 2028
2023 148,679,289 2028

14.8 Deprecialion losses pertaining tolaxyears from 1896 to 2025 amounting PKE. 3,247 8BS million (2024: PKR. 2,777 84
million) havie noexpiry limits.

14T Minimum taxwould expire as follows:

Accounting year to which minimum tax Amount of minimum tax  Accounting year in
depreciation relates [Rupees) which minimum
tax will expire
2023 837 2026
2024 075402 2027
2025 71,408 846 2028

15 LONG TERM ADVANCES AND DEPOSITS

2025 2024
Mote Rupees Rupees
Un-secured and Interest frea
Securily ceposits 151 21,835,950 24385850

181 These represent sacuriiies fron distributors and contractors. These are beng ullized by the company as
authorized by the agreement with parfies or deposited with separate bank account in compliance with section 217 of
the CompaniesAct, 2017,

16 TRADEAND OTHER PAYABLES

Trede creditors 1,183,754, 499 1.474,600,892
Fast duss payabla 16.1 162,531,756 161,680,382
Pt ubiiity bills 19,460,417 19460217
Workers' profit paricipation fund payeble 162 3,TRO, 1048 3780108
Other payable 7,840,238 7.4940,235

1,377,367,019 _1.B67 5371818

16,1 This represants the amounts payable for the closure panod of the factory on account of accumulated salares and
benefits, ons day deduction and legal expenses payabla to the employees and CRA

16.2  Workers' Profit Participation Fund Payable

Ralance as al July 01, -3.m.1nn| 3,780,108
l.ess: Payments during fhe year - -
Balance as al June 30, ‘3,780,109 3,780,109
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2025 2024
Nots Rupees Rupees

DEPOSITS, ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND ADVANCES
Advance from customers - unsecured 121,288,880 225,141,062
MAoerupd snpenass 12 282,656,100 136371049
Excise duty payabla 158,259,965 49 950 404
Sales tax payable 17,505,611 9,386,754
Royalty payable 17.4 232323.:2; 17,853 938
Incorme lax withheld payable 3.810.6 3,122 555

875,945,103 441 LEE N

171 Rovenue recognised from opening advances from customer amournts fo PKR 215,65 million {2024; Nil).

17.2  This ncludes sales taxpanally of PKR 2,46 milllan [2024: .48 million) against which an appeal s pending before
Appallate Tribunal |nfand Revenuse, Lahona.

173 This payable is pursuantic notification no. BOTIMEMENS 32007 (Vol-lI) dated August 1, 2024 (effective from July
1,2024), lssued by the Mines & Mineral Departinent, Government of Punjab. The rate on limestone and arglliaceous
clay was revised Rs. 250 per metnic ton o 6% of the-ex-Tactory sale price of cement or clinkar. The Company
challenged this revision befare the Honormble Lahote High Court (LHC) and also submified bank guaranizes forthe
differential amount 1l Octaber 2024, The case was decided agains! ine Company and the bank guaraniees were
encashed, hence payable for the remalning royalty to be pald is recorded in these financial stEtements.

PAYAELE TO PROVIDENT FUND TRUST

Current portion of provident fund trusl 12 8,965,968 8,753,565

MARK UP ACCRUED

Mark up 2corued on: .
Secured loan -Banking companles 58,367,508 50,420,754
Lease llabiifies - 28,078,300
Uns=cured leans 18.1 130,018,257 116472024

189,285,766 133,058,375

194 This represents the mark up payable on loans or balances payabla lo Ecanomic Affalr Division (EAD) and Pravident
Fund Trust smounting PKR. 8700 million (2024: PKR. B2.08 million ) and PRR. 4392 milllon (2024, PKR.32.41
milllion) respectively,

SHORT TERM FINANCING FRON BANKING COMPANIES

Secured and interast beanng;
The Bank of Punjab - FATR 201 293,897,924 202063 547

201 It represents finance against rust recelpts (FATR) having sanclioned limit PER 300 million for procursiment of raw
raterial relaiad to camarnit menufacturing for fanar of meximum 120 days. Markup shall be paid on maturity or
adjustmantofeach transaction at the rte oTKIBOR plus 2% p.a (2024 : KIBOR plus2%p.a).

Above loan securad against Farl Passwlioint Parl Passy charge of PKR, 400 milllen (2024 : 400 million) ovar fulure
ang present cumant assets and fived assets (Land, Bullding, Flant and Machinery), pledge of 51% shares of the
cempany, trust recelpls, corporate guaranize of Callcom Industies (Privale) Limlted end personal guaraniees of
directors (Mr. Taha Nassem, Mr. Zaka Naseen and Mr. Faroog Nasssin) along wilh thair personal nel worth
statements.

SHORT TERM FINANCING FROM RELATED PARTIES

Ursacured and inferest frea: )
Related parties 214 745,000,000 S0,000,000

21 This represants shart tenn lean of PKR 10 million and PR T35 milion obtzined from related parties, OWP
Technologies (Privata) Limited and Digital Worid Pakistan (Private) Limited by virlue of cominon manageinent
{2024: PKR 10 million and PKR 0 million) respectively. The purposs of loan |s to meet time to time working capital
ratlditements and necessary repair and maintenance of the plant and machinery of (i company. Thi loan are
repayable on demand.

P
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2025 2025
Note Rupees Rupees
22 CURRENT PORTION OF NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lang temm financing from banking companies: g 440,587,820 351,536,780
Lease (l2blites 1 29,106,734 11,758,190
l.ong term financing from others 13 35,525,845 35,545,845
505,220,458 398,820,815
23 PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Balancs as al 1st July, 28,443 523 -
Add: Provision for levy 40 78,408,846 30,754,012
107,857 444 30,754,012
Less Adjustiment against advance tax pald during the vear 33.1 (107,857 444) (2305414
. 28,448,558
231 Provislon lor the currenl year gents tax on ingame chargeable under minlmum tax an lwnover due under
saction 11 Jolhe Incalne Tax Ordinance, 2001,
24 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
241  Contingencies
3)  Oh November 11, 2018, the company filed a petition in Honorable Labour Court under sfanding arder 11-A of the

bj

Ul

Industrial and Caommercial Employment Ordinance, 19BB to "Close Down® the factory for the purpose of
comprehensive Batancing, Modemization and Replasement (BMR) and to seek permission for retranchment of
workers at factory, On January 28, 2021, Henorable Labour Court has decided the case n favor of the company along
with perticular directions, Lateran, the appeal filed by workmen under Section 46(3) af the Punjab Industrial Ralations
Act, 2010 has been disirnissed by the Hororabla Puniab Labour Appeliate Tribunal, Lahore at Rawalpind| vide orer
dated 25.03.2022. Afterwards. the Honorable Lahore High Court, Raveaipind Benon also dismissed the- Wit Petition
belng fled by workmen vids order dated 18.10.2022. Union filed GPLANo, 154812023 agalnstihe order of High Gourt
passad on March 25,2023, CPLA Is pending for hiearing. The managemient is of the opinion that the Company has
good arguable case and there is very ikefihaod that the same be decided In s favour

Different retired workers and their legal heirs filed the cases before the Authority under Payment of Wages Act,
Jhelum for payment of their past dues amounting PKR. 264.71 millon. All these cases{applications under saction 15
of the Payment of Wages Acl, 1336 for paymant of outstanding service dues Including gratulty, provident fund,
medical bills and unpaid salaries of dosure period etc. The Company subniitted reply against all these cases and
pravided wilh the details of payiment previously made amounting PKR. 28 71 million to these ex-employess against
the aforesaid dues. Legal advisor and the management is of the opinion that the Company has geod arguable case
and there 's very likelihood that the same be degided In its favour.

During the year endad June 30, 2018, the company reversed the contractual labilities of the workers amounting PKR.
T AZinillion in respect of provision against some Past Dyes Payable, interest on Workers' Profit Participasion Fund
Payabla and Payable against workers Gratuity and ceased to account for the aforesaid benefits on the basis of
opinfon of its Legal Advisor, Aczordingly, tha company has not acoounted for accumulated provision against past dues
payable, Interes! on Woarkers' Prafit Participation Fund Payable, Payable against workers Gratulty, provision of satary
and employee benafits amounting PKR, 5,30 milllon {2024; PKR. 6.54 milllon), PKR, 4,26 millen (2024; PER, 3.58
millian}, PKR. 4086 million (2024: PKR 43,68 milion!, PKR. 113.29 milion (2024: PKR. 113.29 million) and PKR.
5.3 million (2024; PRR.5.34 million) raspeciivaly, As p&. opinion of the management, these llabilities are not valid
anil based on unjustified agmeements. However, worker's compensation benafits will be subject o final determination
by the competent authority and the company underakes o somply with the consequeniisl implications of such
detamination as referred o nofe no 24 1{a).

On danuary 23, 2009 the SNGPL ancashed bank guarantes amounting PRR. 88 million against amears of gas bills
from the financial year 2006 to 2008, TN June 30, 2009, after adjustment of bank guarantee folal areats
amounting PKR.35.38 million are outstanding against the company which have not been  accounted for in the
financial statements dus (o dispute with ke SNGPL. Application was filed on September 10, 2011 by SNGPL in Civil
Court and the same has besn dismissed due to non prosecution of case. SNGPL has fited an application for
restoration of case which is pending agiudication. Legal advisor and the managament s of the ppinion that the
Company has good arguable case and there is very likefihood that the same be decided in its favour.
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a)

h)

The Depuly Coinmissioner Intand Revenus, Large Taxpayers Office, Lahore has passed assessmant order on
November 01, 2024 under section 8 and section 19(1) of the Federal Excise Act, 2005 and created the tax demand
amounting to PKR. 78,82 million ralating 1o default surcharge and penalty for the perlod from January 2024 o August
2024, The company fled an appeal balore the Appellate Tribunal Infand Revenue, Lahore Bench, Lahore which is
pending adjudication. Legal advisor and the nianagement is of the opinion that the Cnmpany haz gund arguable case
ang thereis vesy likelihood thet the saine be decided in iis favour.

The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue, Large Tarpayers Office, Lahore has passed assessment order on June
a0, 2025 under section 122(4) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and created the tax demand amounting to PKR.
223 A5 millian miaking additions under varous heads for the tax year 2019, The coinpany filed an appeal before the
Cmmﬂmm&r{ﬂppﬂ!sﬁ Iniznd Revenue, Lakore which is pending adjudication. Legal advisar and the managsinent
is of the opinion that the Company has good arguable case and thara is very lkelihood that the same ba decided inits
favitir

The Deputy Commizsioner Inlznd Revenug, Lame Taxpayers Office, Lahore has passed assesemant order on
October 10, 2024 under section 11(E) and section 34{1)(c) u" tie: Sales Tax Act, 1950 and created the tax demand
amounting to PKEL 18.10 million for the tax period November 2023 to Jenuary 2024. The company filed an appaal
bafore the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue, Lahore which Is pending adjudication. Legal advisor and the
nianagement is of the apinion that the Company has good arguable case and !hﬂfals wery ikelihood thal the same be
dealdad in (ks favour,

The Competition Commission of Pakistan (the Comimissian], vide order dated August 27, 2008, hes Imposed penally
on 20 cement factories of Pakistan al the rate of 7.5% of the lumaver valus as disclased in the last annual financial
statements. The Commission has (mpesed penalty amounting PKR. 41.71 millien on the company for alleged
vioiation of section 4(1) of the Compatition Commission Ordinance, 2007. The cement manufacturers including
company challenged the commission order in the court in year 2010 haaring Writ Petition No.2654/2010 and
Hanorable High Court granted stay 1o the: companies egainst adverse action by the commission, Further, the
Coimpany has filed an appeal In 2009 before the Competition Appellate Tribumal, Islamabad. Based on legal advice
{he company has hot accountad for the liability of aforesald amount

Ceraln matiors other thanthose disclosed in these financlal stateinents, are pending at varlous aulhorilies and courts
of law. The managament & of the view that the outoome of these is expected to be favourable and a liability, if any,
dltalng at the concluslon of those cases 15 nof |Ikely 1o be materlal,

2025 2024
Naote Rupees Rupees
242 Commitments

Bank Malkramah Limited has [ssued Bank

Guarantee in favour of Sui Narthem

Gai Plpalings Linitsd 2.2 1,500,000 1,500,000

[Inited Bank Limited has issued Bank

Guarantee in favour of Departinent

of Mines & Minerals Goverrment of Punjab 24,22 139,165 139 168

Renovation/Letiars of credit issued by various banks _
on behall of the company regarding capital expenditures 2423 46210470 45910470

24.2.1 This quaraniee s securad by llan in favour of Bank Makramah Linited on ferm deposit recalpl amounting PRE 1.60

24.2.2 This guaranles Is secured by len In favour of Unitsd Bank Limited on tem deposit recelpt amounting PKR. 0,14

million {2024: PXR. 150 million).

frilllion (2024; PR, 0. 14 million),

24.2.3 This represents commiments in resoect of renovation/capiial expenditures amounting KR, 46 .81 million (2024

PR, 46.91 million),

24.2.4 The company has given cross guaraniae amounting PER. 400.00 million to The Banklsiam: Pakistan Limited, on

behalf of the associated company against the: inan having camying value of PKR. 40000 milion (2024 PKR.
400,00 million).
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25,5 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as under:

Cosi of sale

Distritation cost

Adminlstrative expenses

Ur-allocaled capltal sxpanditure - BMR
Qther opersting (expensas) | Insome - net

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupeas
3B 405959.859  126,123257
36 48,015 53.042
) 3,840,397 1,806,165
26.3 - 16,067 306
382 549,330,000

— AT 0

25.6 Land, Bujldings, Plant & Machinery, and Vihicles of the Company wara firsl revalusd on Aprl 01, 2002, reeulling in

surplus of PICRL. 1,843.80 millor., Theraafter, the company again revalued is Land, Bulldings, Plant & Machinery, amd
Viehicles on June 30, 2007, June 30, 2018, Juna 30. 2018 and June 30, 2024 resulling a surplus of FIKR. 68561
milfion, PKR. 1,666.20 milllon, PERL 1,088,867 million and PRR. 1427 32 million respactively, The revaluafion
exeroises heve been camad out by an independent value - Mz Suval, recognized valuetion gonsultant, based on

Depreciatzd Replacenient Value,

25.7 Had thire been no revaluation, the book valus of Land, Bulldings, Plant & Machinery and Vehicles at June 30, 2025
would have bean PKR. 181,19 milllen (2024 PKR. 191.19 milllon), PKR. 308,18 million (2024; PKR. 342.28 million),
PKR. & 890.28 millon {2024 PKR. 6,799 12 milllon), and PKR, 0, 78 millien (2024; PKR, 0.97 million) respectively,

CAPITALWORKIN PROGRESS

Plant and machinery
Bullding
Un-allocated capital expend|turs-BMR

26,1 Plant and machinery

Payiments agains! letiars of cradl from:
The Bank of Punjab
Bank Istami Pekistan Limited
Bank Al-Hablb Limited
J5 Bank Limited
Managemant equity

Payahle agains! letters of cradit

Impert against lstier of credit- Usance LC

Margin againsl ieters of credit and bank guaranies
Irmir@ture letters of crodit (LCs charges and arrangemant fee)
Duties and [axes

Transterrad from Buliding - oivil work

Local machinery and installation cost

Less: Transfermed to operating fixed assets
Less: Margin transfermad fo shaort term deposits
Ls at June 30,

26.2 Building
Civil wiork
Less; Transferred to plant and imachinery
Add: Advance against civil work

Less: Transfermed to operating fixed assets
As Al June 30,

26.1 . .
262 10,459,597 10,544,816
26,3

10,459,507 10,544 916

350,031,250
300,000,000
249,994,800
208,392,117
783,071,687

7 481,450 864
508,245,200
2,984,785 064
328,119,971
269,504 574
55,026,039
118,092,312
748,134,431
516.512.814
5.023,175.200

(4.753,670,651)

(289,504 574)

262

=

1,008 415780
EE.T - ﬂﬂ.‘rh.‘mﬂ

— 10544916
10,459,597 271,826,275
- [261,261,359)
10,459,597 _ 10,544 916
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263 Un-allocated capital expenditure - BIR

Asat July 01,

Salaries, wanes and benefis:
Fual and power

Fee and subscription

Traveliing and dally allwances
Vishlele runnifg and iaintsnance
Printing and slationery
Entartainment

Lenal and professional expenses
Denreciabon

Finance ¢osl

Others

Less: Transferred to operating fixed assels
Asal June 30,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

MINING RIGHTS

Cosl

Az at-July 01

Accumulated Amertization
As at Juby 01,

Amortization for the vear

Met boak value s al June 30,
Useful lfe-years

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Isiamabad Electric Supply Company
Others

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Genaral slores

Spare parts
Longe toals

Provision for obsoiete stores, spams and lossa tnols

29.1 Provision for slow moving and obsolete stores, spares and loose tools

Balance as &l July 041,
{Reversal) | Provision for the year

Stores, spares and looss tools written of during the year

Balance ag at June 30,

Note

45

ar

28.1

38.2

2025 2024
Rupees Rupees
- B, 709,080
- 48,651, THY
- 127,165,348
. 5,700,685
- 241 020
- 17878470
- 261,272
- 56,663 450
- 1,036,720
- 16,067,308
- 281,268 238
. 36,806,287
- FO2,761.202
- “1,378.470,282
- {1,378 .470,262)
1,500,000 1,500,000
(541,667) (391,667)
(150,000} {150,000}
(691,667) {541,667)
808,333 958,333
10 10
36,312,006 36,312,008
22,877,782 22.877.782
58,189,798 54,180,798
990,644093 298,161,938
101,808,057 74,407,077
3088320 1033453
1,085,540,470 371,802 468
(1,312,054) 3,663,841
1,094, 228.416 367 738,627
3,863,941 3,460,921
(2,551,887) 1,122,359
- (719,379}
1,312,054 3,860,841

P
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30

H

STOCK IN TRADE
Faw materal

Wirk in progess
Firished goods

TRADE DEBTS

These are unsecured bul considared good by the management axcent

provision provided as follows:
Gross trade debls
Less: Allywance for impaimien|

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees
36,279,442 14,973,254
133,303,028 235610298
£3,889,261 24972 142
233AT1 728 273.555.4894
a1 237,098,296 93,320,770

313 1,748,542 5321 514
233,749,754 _‘;“““‘a?,gagj#

3.1 It includes balance recalvable from related parties, Tetra Ready Mix (Privata) Limited and Bigital World Paklstan
{Private) Limited, having common dirsclorship amouriting 1o PKR. 71.98 milllon (2024: 51.15 million) and PKR. 9.94
mrifllior (2024 Nil) respectively, against sale of gobds ameunting te PKR 83,60 milllan (2024: 117.81 million) and FER.
6.6 million [2024: Nil) mspectively, The payiment raceived during the year is amounting o PKR. 99.87 million (2024

BE.66 milflan ) from Tetra Ready Mix (Privata) Limited anly.

31.2 Age analysis of receivable from related parties

Past due but not Impaired Maximum
utstan
Not 3180 | 61-90 90 | Total gross | 3t any tme
Name ofrelated pary | pastdue | ‘days | days | 830 | aourt dus | Guring the
year
For the ded
33 Junq%;n 412800 41,037 188 30,508,748 . T1.858,736 71,968,736
Tetra Ready Mix
{Frivata) Limitad N 4,508,000 E 2,908,000 9,908,000
Digital Worid Pakistan
{Private) Limlted 412800 41037188 40.496,748 y: 81,866,736 81,886,736
For the year endad
a0 Junuyfl?zd
Tetra Ready Mit
[Frivate) Limited 16,533,840 B553,046 26,080,687 . 81,47 8T3 51,147,873
3.2 Allowance for impairment
Balance az at July 01, 5321514 7,911,381
Reversal of aliowance 38.1 (1,572,972)  (2,509,847)
Balance as at June 30, 3,748,542 5,321,514
32 LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loans:
Considered good.
To employess 321 10,771,637 8,470,395
Advances;
Considered good:
- Einployens 321 2,258,392 1,850,525
- Suppliers | contractors 24,056,343 8,653 256
20,314,735 10,504 181
37,086,372 18,974.576

2.1 These are secured sgainst provident fund trust balances.




Notes.....

33 TRADE DEPQSITS, SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS AND
CURRENT ACCOUNT BALANCES WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITIES

Advance incoine by

Margin against letters of credit and bank guarantee
Prapayinants

Sakes law retabvabie

33,1 Advance income tax

Opening balance as at July 01,
Less;

Opening providion adjised durng the year,

Add: Advance tax paid duning the year
Lags,
Adjusited against provision for taxation
Prior year adllistiment
Closing balance as at June 30,

34 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Cash al banks in:
Cureant accounts
Saving acoounts
Dapasit secounts

341 Saving and deposit accounts bear mark up at the rates ranging from 12.04% to 22 83% (2024 17.03% to 20,95%) per

anmum.

34.2 This inctudes amounting FKE. 162 million (2024: PKR. 1.84 million) deposited agamst quarantees as refemad to note

242
35 COST OF SALES

Raw matérials consumed
Salaries, wanes and benslils
Eleciricity

Fuel and codl

Stores and spares

Vehlele running and malnterance
Packing material

Depreciation

Othars

Work In process
Dparing
Clasing

{Cost of goods manufactured
Finished qoods

Opening

Closing

Note

331

24

25

34
4.2

351

Zhb

L

a0

2025 2024
Rupees Rupees
136,260,488 749422001
189,540,580 264,504 574

1,008,569 716,558
25490170 01405407
353,217,808 441046538
79422001 79,748,001
f“m- ml =
164,605,932 2305414
(79,408,846) (2305414
. | 324,000]
136,260,480 79427 001
1,887,322 30,287
161,312,843|| 17373318
3,248,704 347,508
4,352,046 3,973,029
168,071,393 21,693,045
170,598,716 27724232

887,866,729|| 283.775,583
230,663,527 3,763,213
1,545,528,695(| B21.773.675
1,894,105,285|| 029,707 464
262,054,563 85,471 541
17,691,984 188432
361,008,753|| 153415905
405,859,059 | 128,123,257
75,344,275|| 27,145,463
5680,123,670 2,511,304,533
233,610,298 -
(133,303,025)] | (233,610,708)
100,307,273 _(233,610,298)
5,150,430,943 2.277.604,236
24,872,142 .
63,889.261)| | (24.872.142)

_ {(38917,919) _ (24.972.147)

5751,513,824

2 252,723 083

P

{ 53 1



Notes.....

2025 2024
Mote Rupees Rupees
351 RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

Opening balance 14,573,254 5041311
Purchase of raw material 173446618 185368137
Salaries, wages and benefits 3,041,935 1,290,000
GSymsuin 21,854,852 9.530,052
Elestricity 40774218 22,298,130
Sioras and spares §9,822,076 1,264,806
Royalty and excise duty 400,233, m 53,955.321

9241 278,748 837

Cloging batance 30 {35,2?5#4 i §:14 A3 ESAE
887,806,

36 DISTRIBUTION COST

Salaries, wages and benefils 6,315,000 5010188
Depreciation 755 48,015 53,047
Others 15,!35:241 ET a1 ,125
37 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Director's remuneratlon 12,000,000 12,600,000
Salaries, wages and beneflts 18,971,308 13,434,378
Renl, rates and tares ara 583,267 211,200
Travelling and daily allogances 617,137 3155703
Repalrs and maintenance 728,004 1,193,738
Legal end professional ar2 £,483,008 0912048
Fuostaga, ietephione and telegrams 263,397 488,663
Printing and stationery 433,577 571,728
Enmnainment 1,109,743 1,424 148
Fee and subscriptions 2,168,247 2 484 469
Depreciatlon 25.5 3.940,387 1,608,165
Amartization 27 150,000 1511 0o
Others 3,390,642 7.082.068

51,800,442 44,824,208

37.1 This represents theshior lenn leass payrmants (bullding rentals) during the vear

37.2 This Includes auditor's remupetation amounting PKR 3 433 milllan (2024: PKR 2 688 million) as referred tonole 46.
38 OTHER OPERATING (EXPEMNSES] [ INCOME - NET

38.1 Other gperating Income

Incame fram financlal assets

Profit on deposll and savirg accounts 893.023 742,650

Reversal of provision of slow moving and obsolete stock 281 2,551,887 =

Ravorsal of allowance for inpairment N3 1.5?1 a72 2580 847
Income from non financial assets

Trade payables writen off - 62,631,771

Miscallansous incoma -33!%' .
356,288 65,962 768

38.2 Less: Other Operating Expenses

Ealances written off 7,911,261 -
Pravision for obsolescence of stores, spares and loose tools 231 . 1,122,399
Reversat of balances witten back 3, 1Il! 423 811,700
Past duss 73478
d,oﬂ o Sales tax Inadmissable 3 1"39 933 -
Exchange loss on forelgn credilons T Nll 525 1,482 720
{54 ) Depreciation 2558383 50,330,000

Lo s e
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38.3 In the year 2024, depreciation pedalring to cest of sale and distribution expanse was charged 1o ¢
ses a5 penient prodisction and refated  sale achivities remained suspended due to closure of plant mME

[vites
. Rﬁﬂ‘!ﬁ REEIZ-!
ote ' Upees
39 FINANCE COST e e
Interast / mark up on:
Laoans from financial Instiutons 385,575,638  ZBB.310819
Loan from refated pary 161,873,150 B7.317 .53
Leaze liabilities 72,134,043 36743134
Otfver luars - lang tamm 4,932,479 4,832 479
Provident fund 2,711,337 23,689 631
Bank charges 4,836,847 1,813,678
652,163,684 392 907,063
40 LEVY AND TAXATION
Levy 23 (79,408,846) (30,754,012}
Taxation '
- Prior year - (326,000}
= Defamed 14.4 758304830 318,115,040
(3,504,016) 288,035 028
401 Income tex assessments of the company have been finalzad up to the Tax Year 2024 on (ke basis of income Lax
retun filed.
40.2 Relationship betwean tax axpense and accounting profit:
Loss before laxation (149,623,364) (267 ,609,004)
Tax rate 2%% 29%
Tax at applicabie rate (43,303,675) (77,606,637
Teix effect of; : :
Mirhum tax (79,408,846)| | (30,754,012
-Prior year adjustment . (326,000)
-Penmnanent difference . 4,801,683
~fdustment for camy forward tax lnsses B7.425,958|| 615,394,578
-Others 51,872,546| | (223,779,584
30,889,850 365641665
{3,504, 288,035 028
41 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Profit/{Loss) for the year - Rupees (153,137,380)  20,4253034
Welghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

during the year - Basic-Nuinber 411 316,355,132 255438 550
Eamings per share - Rupees-Basic (0.48) 0.68
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

during the year - Diluted-Number 414 304,268,910 332,752,368
Eamings per share - Rupeas-Diluted (038} 006

P
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b Note Rupees Rupees
ki 41.1 Weighted Average Number Of Ordinary Shares
Curtstanding number of shares before issuance 316,355,132  MB1731314
Add; Impact of Issuance of shares during the year - 7.2852T6
Walghted average number of ordinary shares _
oulstanding - Basic-Number 316,356,132 255,438,580
Add: Effect of dilufive polenfial ordinary shares A Te 77378
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outslanding - Dibulad-Numbir 304,268,910 332752388
42 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Financial assets and financial llabllitles
Financial assats
At amortized cost _
Lang term sacurity deposits §9,189,798 509,189,798
Trade debls 233,340,754 B7.599 256
[.oans and advances 13,030,029 10,321,320
Cash and bank baiances 170,598,715 21,724,232

~ 476168296 179234 50§

Financlal llabllities

At amortized cost

Long tarm loans and llabilitles 4,708,889,266 45684687134
Lease liabilties 586,460,862  §31.815466
Long term advances and deposits 121,835,959 24385959
Trade and other payables 1.473,586,9100 1,662,591, 700
Deposits, accrued liabilities and advances 282,656,100  136.371,048
Lnclzimead dividand 1,081,840 1,081,940
Payable lo provident fund 150,867,588 149,455 703
Shert term financing fram banking colnpanies 298,897,024 202,083 547
Sherd tern financing front raisted pariies 745,000,000 60,000,000
Mark up acerued 189,285,768 193,039,975

8,358 571,314 7.701272.482

43 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The Company's activities expose it to a varlety of financial dsks;
= Cmodi risk

- Liguidity risk

- Marked risk

The Board of Directors have the overall responslbliity for the establishment and overslght of Company's risk management
framework. The Beard is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's nsk management.

Hers are presanted the Infarmation about the Company's expoaura to each of e abave righs, the Conpany's objectves,
pulicies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's maragerentof Capital,

Tne Company's rigk managament pelicies are established to ientity and analyzs the risks faced by the company, o sel
appropriate risk linis and controls, and to monitor risks and adharence o limits, Risk management policies and systams
ire rovlewad regulary to réact b changes in tha inarket condilions and the Company's activilles.

B
;‘f@ %’i The company's exposure ta financial isks, the way these rsks affact revenues, axpenses, assals, llabiiles and forecast
EM5B'#¥ transactions of the campany and the manner inwhich each of thesa risks are managed i as follows:

L
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3.1 Crodit Risk

Credit risk s the risk of financial loss % the company if @ custemen or countarparty (o a financial instumant falls to
meetits contractual obligations, and arises principally from irade debis, advanoes and depaosits, Interest acorued,
other recaivables and margin on lefier of guarantee ale, The camying amaeunt of financial assets reprasents the
maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to creditnisk atihe reporting daie s as follows:

Note

Long tem security deposits
Trade dabts:

Loans and advances

Bank balanees

Geographically fnese s no concentrabon of credil risk.

Credit Quality of Financial Assets with external credit rating

2025 2524
Rupees Rupees
59,189,798 58,189,798
233,349,754 87,999,256
10,771,637  £470,305
168,911,393 21,693,845
472,222,582  177,3935%4

The company has placed funds In financial institulions keeping in view credlt ratings. The company assesses the
credlt quality of the counter parties a3 satistaciory, The company does not hold any coltateral as secunty against

‘any of its financial sssels.
Cash at banks Rating Rating
Short Term | Long Term| Agency

Habity Bank Limitod A1+ AAA JCR-VIS 1,792,430 28,735

Matienal Bank of Pakistan Al Adk PACRA 1,559,762 126,462

Bank Al Habib Limited Al Ay FACHA 11,808,556 7,761

Aoz Bank Limitod Al by FACRA 150 2,764

MCE Bank Limited Al AAA FACRA &9 588 -

The Bank Of Punjab Al+ At PACRA 23 874,557 46418

Eank Alfzlah Limited Al+ Ald PACEA 4,968 5,004

Habits Metropolitan Bank Limited  Al+ Abs PACRA 962 1,080

Bankistami Palistan Limitod A Ad PACRA - -

JS Bank Limited Al A4 PACRA 32978 bt 740

Bank Makramah Limited Suspended Suspended  JCR-VIS B.855.005 §.634,0m7

United Bank Limitad A AN JCRAIS 100,753,840 14,882,631

Meazzn Bank Limited Al BAA JCR-VIS 595 B47

Alfied Bank Liried A+ AAA PACHA 20,129 491 208,620
168,911,393 21833846

Credit Quaiity of Financial Assets without external credit rating

Long tamm securty deposits: 43.1.1 69,189,780 54 189,744

Loans and advances 43.1.1 10,771,637 8,470,545

"Trade debis 43.1.2 233,348,754 87,998 254
303,311,189 165,659,448

43.1.1 The company 5 not exposed to any cradit sk as at the reporting date.

P
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43.1.2 Trade debts

432

The analysis of ages of trade debis and loss allowarice as 3t June 30, 2025 |s as follows.

20258 2024

Loss Gross | AIMENCR | pigy Loss Gross | AVOREE | piog
allswancs | trade debts impairmant deitmMat | allowanes | trade debts impairment dabts-Mal

Gurrent 00K 72,486,080 B30 725558 000% 42403 651 2 12483649
130 Days 00% 36420428 485 36498243  000% 35210236 157 35219078
3150 Days 024% 51 7EL1E 123076 S1EIBMMZ  00P% Jnedseds 5672 28,840,955
§1-90 Days A% TSEBEe1 3820751 72307810 152% g 040895 197,348 801257
oo 90 days .82% : . 8545% 7onae1  SITA335 273102

ZAT008296 B 748,547 233349754 93E0.770 5324514 67,999,255

The Company's exposure 1o credit isk is infisenced mainiy by the individual's characteristics of sach customer. The
Gompany has established a credit pollcy under which each new oustomer is analysed indlvidually for credit
worthiness before the Caimpany's standard paymen! tenns and conditions are offered. Credit linils are established
for each customar, which are regulary reviewed and appraved by (he managament Customers that fall lo mesl the
(zompany's benchmark credtworthiness inay transact with the Company onily or 2 prepayment or cash basis

Credit Risk Management

(e to the company long standing business relationship with counter parfies and after giving die consideration to
thelr strong financial standings, management does not expect non-perfenmance by the counter parties on thelr
obligation o the company, Accordingly, the creditrisk is minfmal, Further, the credit risk on bank balances i limited
because the banks are under strict regulatory framewark of State Bank of Palistan (SBP) and have stalutory
reserves with SBP

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk Is the rlsh thal the company will nat be able to meet Iis financlal obligetions as they fall due. The
coinpany's approach fo managing higuidity is o ensure, as far as possible, thet [t will always have sufficeent lquidity
i meatits labiltes whon dus, under both normal and stressed conditions withoutincurring unacceplable losses ar
rishing daimage o the company’s reputation. The following are the conbractual matunties of financial habiities,
Including expected interest payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements:

Contractual maturities of financial liabliities as at June 30, 2025;

2025
Gontractual Cash Miturity up to Mlatenity after
Cartying Amount | "2 n-:;’; u“:":w
R upe s g—
l.ang e loans =nd EbEtes. A, 708,888,765 5,792 267,785 505220459 57267047330
Long term advances and deposits 21,836 859 21,535,959 . . 530,950
Lease labdities 586,459 552 1.401,779,500 go. 1T aE2 1206238
Trage and other payables 1,314,568.910 1.373.686,910 1.873,5686.910 -
Deposits, accrued Gabilliies -
and anvances 262,666,108 282,656,109 282.666,10% -
Uncizimed dividana 1,081,840 1,081,944 1,081,540 -
Payalble lo provident lurd 150,467 548 210,045,560 dheepes  20%07HER2
Mark up acored 180,295,765 180,285,788 183 205 756 .
Confingengles znd Commitments 440,600,060 400,000, 000 400 000,000
Short tarmn financing fram banking companies 45 (400,000 745 000,000 741,000,000 A
Shor e financing from related parfies 189,285 756 188,285,766 183 285 766

8 B4, 150 10506 825705 3394801 480 7 212,024 225
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Contragtual maeturities of financial liabilities ag at June 30, 2024,

Hz4
Contractual Gash|  Waturity upio Msturity aftar
GanyingAmdant Flows one year one year
R u p o &8

Long tm Joans and labilitias 4569467134  5,896,513,585 398820815 5497682710
Long tsrm adugnces and deposlis 24,385,959 24,385,959 - 24,385,959
Lbace liablitias SR1 415,466 1480 759 455 BIRSZZIZ 1385 467 220
Trade-and othar payahiss 1,663,591,709 1,863.591,704 1.663.5591,709 -
Deposts; accroed linbiliies:

AN adyanoes 186,371,048 136,371,048 136,371,045 -
Unctaimed dividend 1,081,840 1,081,540 1,081,540 .
Payahli to provident fund 145 455,703 221,832,257 B,753,505 213,078 o2
Mark up sooyed 183,008,875 153,030,875 193,030,975 .
Contirguncies and Cammitmamts: 400,000,000 400,000,000 : 400,006, 000
Bhait term financing from bankleg companles 292 063,547 ZHR.0E3.54T 200,063,547
Shart e financing from miated parfies 80,400 000 Gi1,000,000 50,0100 000

B101272,482  |0388,130476 2867 514,832 7,520,524 44
Liquidity Risk Manaoament

The company's appraach i managing liquidity is o ensue, as far as possibla, thal 1L wlll always have sufficent
llquidity to maeet its liabilltivs when dus, under both normal and stressed conditions, withoul ineurring unaccepiable
losses of risking damage to the company’s reputatian.

The company manitors cash flew requlrements and produces cash flow projectons for the shart and long term,
Typically, the company ansures that It has sufficient cash on demand o mee! expecied operational cagh flows,
Including serving of financial obligalions. This Includes maintenance of lquidity ratios, deblors and creditors
conceniration both in terms of overall funding inix and avoidance of undue reliance on large individual custoimer.
Furthar, the company has Ihe-support of its sponsors in respect of any iouidity shortfalls.

Market Risk

Markat risk s the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, Interest rates and equity prices
wiil affect the company's et profif or e fair vaue of jis financlal Instruments. The oblective of market rigk
managemeht Is fo manage and control iharket risk exposures within acceplable parametars, white aptimizing
refirn,

Currency Risk

The company [s exposed lo currency gk In respect of esport sales, impors and resulling balances thal are
denominatzd in & currency other than functional currency. The company is nal exposed fo ourrency risk as al the
reporting date.

Foreign Currency Risk Wanagement

Forelgn cumency rish arises mainly due lo fluctuation In foreign exchange rates. The company also has
fransactional urrency exposure, Such expasure afises from sales and purchases of ceriain materials by the
cHTpAnyY i currencies ofher fhan rupess, In appropriate cases, he managmrenf takes aut forward contacts fo
mitigate risk where it is necessary, The company is exposed o currancy risk i forelgn credifors’ payable against
imnport. The total forsign cumency risk exgosureon reporiing date due to rade creditors was PKR 270.83 million
(2024 : PKR 558.05 milion).

Hadl the Pak Rupes been weakened ! strangthened by 5% against U.S dollar at-the reporfing date, with all ofhar
variables held congtaril, loss for tha year and equily on net basls would have besn lawer | higher by PKR 13.80
million (2024 PER 27 20 million), '
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Iriterest Rate Risk

Interest | mark-up rate risk is the rsk that value of a financial instrument or fiture cash flows of & financial instrument
will luctuate due to changss in the market inlerest / mark-up rates. Sensliivity ta interest | mark up rate risk erises
fromnisimatches of financia assets and Dabilities thal mature or re-price In & given period, The Cotmpany inanages
these mismatches through risk management stralegles where slanificant changes In gap position can be adjusted

The effective intéresl /| mark-up rales In regpect of financial Instruments are mantioned In respective notes 1o the
financial statzments,

Sansitivity Analysis

The campany is exposed (o inferest rate risk n raspect of its variable rake instruments. 4 100 basis points increase in
varable Interest rates would have increased loss before taxation by PKR. 57.72 million (2024: Increasad loss by
PKR. B0.46 miliion). A 100 basis points decreass in varlable Interest rate would have had an equal but opposite
Impard on foss. This sensitivity analysis Is based on assumplion that all variables, with ihe exception of interest
rates, remain unchanged,

Price Risk
Theaonpany 1s notexpased to2ny price nsk as it does nothald any sianificant investmenis exposed to prcensk.
Financial Instruments - Falr Values And Risk Managamant

Fair value is the amount that would be recelved or sale of an assel or paid un lansfer of a lability in an ordedy
iransaction betwesn marke! participants at the measurement date. Consequently, differences can arise between
eamying values and fairvalus estimates. Underlying the definiton of fairvalue is the presumption that the Company
is & golng concam without any intention ar requirement o curtall malerially the scale of its operations or 1o underake
d fransaction on adverse erms.

The fair value of financial assets and llablites Faded in active markets {8, listed ealiity shares are based on the
quoted market prices at the close of trading on the perfod and dats. The quoted market prices used for financlal
assets held by the Company is currant bid prce. Afinancial Instrument le regarded as quotad In an active market If
quoted prices are readily and regularly avallable froin an exchange, dealer, broker, Industry group, pﬂt:ﬁgs&n'lmm
fegulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and requlanly occumring market transactions on an ami's

lenglh basis.

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurements' requires the Company lo classify fair value measurements Using 2 fair value
hierarchy that reflects the sianificance of the inputs used in making the messurements. The fairvalue nierarchy has
the following levels:

quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or fiabliites {lavel 1);

Inputs other than quoted prices included within leval 1 that are observable for the assat or liabillty, elher directly
{i.e.35 prices) or directly (|.e. derived from prices) (level 2); and

inpuits for the agset or liabiity that ars not based on obzervable inarket ¢ata (unobsenvable inpute) (favel 3).

The level in the fair value higrarchy within which the fair value measurement s categonzed in s entirety shall be
determined an the bas's of the lowest level Input that s slgnificant to the falr value measdremant Inits entlisty.

The assats and llablifies that are imeasured at falr value on recurring and non-recurring basis have been disciosed
i e relevant notes to the financlal statements, fany.

Currantly lnera are no financial ssets orfinancial abilties which are measured atthelr fairvalue.
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43.10 Certaln camdgoriss of propety, plant and equipment (reehold land, bulldings on freafold land, oiant and ingchinery
and vehicles) ame camed al revalued amounts (level 2 measuremenl on non meouring basis) determined by 2
professional valuer basad on their sssessmant of the market values as disciosad in relevant note tothese financial
statements,

44 Capltal Risk Management

45

The company’s prime object when managing caplial |s to safeguard Its abllity 1o conlinue as a going concem In order i
provide adequate relums for shareholder and benafits for ather slakeholders and lo maintain an optimal capilal siructure to
reduce the cost of capital

In-order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the smount of dividends paic to shareholders,
issye new shares or sell assets lo reduce debi,

Conslstent with others In the industry, the conpany monltors capital on the basls ol the gearing ratio, The ratio |s caloulated
25 lotal barrowings divided by fofal capital employed. Borrowings represent fong farm and shar term fnancing from
financial Institutions and others. Total capital employed includes folal squity as shown Inthe statlsment of finarcial pogition
plus borrawings.

2025 2024
Rupees Rupees
Bormowings 6,301,211,378 ©.264.355.291
Less: Cash and cash equalents 170,588,715 (21,724 238)
Net horowings a,jsu,m,aﬁg 5,242,631,068
Tolal equity 3,882,236,030 4020374310
Total caplial employed 10,012,849,594 10,263,005 360
Gearlng ratly B1% B1%

Remungration of Chial Executive, Directors and Exsoutives

2025
Chief Dirsctars Exicutivien
Executlve |  Executive || MNon-Executive |
R v p & & s
Manageral remunaratian 12,000,000 - - 81,764,238
12,000,600 - B 81,764,238
Numbir of persans 1 - . 45
2024
Chief Directors E thy
Executlve [ Execulive || MNon-Executive | PV
R uw p & & s
Managaral remunaration 12.000,600 . . 76,637,204
12,000,000 z z 76,837,204
Mumber of persans i - - 26

451 Key management persanne! are those persone having autharty and responsibility for planning, directing and
confrolling the activities of the Company. The Company considers ils Directors and Chisf Exacutive Lo be ifs key
management personnel. Exacutive means an emploves whose basic salary excesds Rs. 1.2 million
(2024; PER 1.2 millon) during the  year The Chiel Executive. Directors and executives are enfliied o free
use-ofcars acearding to company's policy.

7o
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Rupees Rupees

48 AUDITORE' REMUNERATION

Augitors’ remunaration in thesa financial statements inclugss:
Parker Russell- A.J.5

Chartered Accountants _

Audit fre 2,640,000 2,200,000
Hall year review fes 525,000 482 500
Code of Comporate Gaverpance review repor fea 268,000 223,300

3,433,000 2,683,800

47 EWNPLOYEES' PROVIDENT FUND
The company has maintained an employees' provident fund trust (Trust). Dunng the year 2022, the SECP approved the
payment plan and advised 1o pay whole outstanding dues of Provident Fund Trust starting from July 01, 202210 36
installiments of PKR. 1.00 million, 72 instaliments of PKR. 2.50 million and 12 instaliments of PKR. 2.76 million,

The following Infarmation |5 based on the letest audited finencial stalements of the provident fund tust,

Slze of the fund - total assets 533 644, 660 525 108 644
Cost of Investment made 102,902,388 86,180,425
Percentage of the fund made 18.3% 18.3%
Fair value of investiment mads 102,902,988 96,180,425

Fair value of Investment

The break-up of fair value
2025 2024
Rupees Parcentage Rupees Percentage
Unipaid contribllion by the company 75,154,121 T3.03% 79,243 18 BZ.39%
Bank batances with schedUuled bank 27,748,567 26.97% 16.937. 1046 17.61%
2025 2024

(e NUMbaT s
48 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The detall of number of employess ans as follows:

Average number of employess during the year 152 157

Number of employess as at June 30, 197 175

#7,
ipt

e ™
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43 PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

Plant Capaciy (Ordinary Porfiand cement)
Piant capagity (Clinkar)

Actisal production (Ordinary Fartiand cement)
“%hage of capacity utilzed

Actual production (Clinker)

age of capacity utlized

2025
M. Tones

504,000
480,000
417,872
82.93%
378,343
18.82%

2024
M. Tones

504 0600
480,000
173,740
B8, 94%
182,701 %
6.13%

40.1 Perceritage of capacity ulilized accounted for basad on full year operations (2024: & months operations), The aciual
production is adfusted In view of exdsting and expected markel conditions.

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

2026
Liabllities from finoncing activities
Long Term Lease
Financing | Boer i iabilities ol
RUPEES

Balance as at July 01, 2024 5,282012,064 382063547 581,815,488 7,245.891,077
Changes from financing cash flows
Firancing oblained E3.000,000 1683302266 1748302286
Rapayment of financing (316,218,937 (1,021.467,589) (67,473657)  (9.4056,166463)
Total changes from financing cash flows  (261,218,837)  BR1 834,577 |67, 478,657 343,135,783
Cther chanass
Urwinding of lease liability - 72.134,043 72.134.043
Urwinding of governnient grant 117 400,347 17400347
Uniwirding of loan 138,025,762 136,025,762
Markup 181,873,150 - 161,875,150
Total liability related other changes 417,393,258 72,734,043 488,533,302
Balance as at Jume 30, 2025 B,448,192,566  1,043,807,624 566,460,852 i,078,560,162

P
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2024
Liahilities from financing activities
Lang Term Lease
Financing mms liahilitios Total
RUPEES

Balance as at July 01, 2023 5,781,601 456 - - & 781,801 A6
Changes from financing cash flows

Financing obtained V6,000,000 45, 085, 481 - 1,430,085 981
Fepayment of finarting {271.662,256) (263022434) {84 360,262} {618,953.852)
Other than right shares expenditures (3,008,619) - - (3,008,618}
Total changes from financing cazh flows 510,428,125 382,063 547 (84,369 262 BOE 123490
Other changes

Lease liabllties genermted during the year - - GH2.64T 370 592,647,370
Lass on medification of financlal llabiities 7,072 512 - - 7.972,512
Liredndlee of leass liabiity = - 74,537,364 73,537 308
Unwinding of governiment grant 112,085.431 - - 112,085 431
Shares ssued dunng the year-net {1.496,391,377) . - (1456661 377
Urnwinding of loan 133,698,753 i = 133,698,753
Markup 233 218,164 B - 233,216,164
Total liability related other changes (1,010,018,5%7 - GES, 184,728 (343 833,788)
Balance as at June 30, 2024 5,262,012 064 382,063 547 SA1.B15 466 7,245 891,077

51 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Al tranzactions with relatied parties havs baen properly disclosed in the relevant notes of these financial stataments excepl
the short terim loan received ameunting fo PKR 775 millon and PKR 50 million and repaid amounting to PKR 120 million
and PKR 50 million tn Digital Ward Pakistan (Private) Limited and DWP Technologies (Private) Limited {2024; PKR. 116
mifllen and FERL 30 million & PKR 36 nillion and FKR 20 milllan) respectively.

5% OPERATING SEGMENT

52.1 Thesefinancial statements have beah prepared on lhe basis of a single reporiable segment.

52.2 Al nan-current asseta ol the coimpany &5 at June 30, 2025 are locatad In Pakistan.
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53 DISCLOSURE REQUIRED FOR COIMPANIEE NOT ENGAGED IN SHARIAH NON-PERMISSABLE BUSINESS Zodii
PRACTICES

Following information hes been disclosed as reguired under amended Part | Clause Vil of Fourth Schedule to the
CompanieséAct. 2017 as amended via 5.K.0,1278{1)'2024 daed August 15, 2024

2025 2024
Note Rupees Rupees

Statement of Financlal Position
Liabilities
Long-tem loans as per istaimic mode g 244827176 282817112
Mark-up acerued on coventional loans Non-shariah 14 186,817,068  190,189.72%
Asscts
Sharlah-compliant bank deposits, bank halances and TORs 34 8,855,700 5,644,024
Statement of Profit or Loss
Revenue samed from Shanah business seqmeant B,344,182,808 2456355 197
Profil eamed fram sharlah eompliant bank deposiis,

bank balances and TORs 381 635,380 678,202
Mark-up pad G islamio mode of financing 10,747,304 15477 540
Mark-up on Islamic mede of financing a4 10,375,844 2844 789
Intersst on conventional loans 34 375,190,994 265 465.850
Sources and detailed broakup of other Income
Income from bank deposits/balances and TORs

Non = shanah 381 257,643 66 448

Sharfih compliant 381 635,380 676,202
Other ncome

Others —Shariah compliant 6.1 4,453,265 65,221,618

Tha Company has business relationship with Islamic banks in ordinary course of business. Disclosures other than abiove
are notapplicable bothe Company,

54 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were authorized for issug on Oclober 07, 2025 by the Board of Dirsctors of the company.

85 CORRESPONDINGFIGURES
Corresponding fgures have been rearanged and reclassifind, wheraver fecessary, for the purpase of compartson and
betier presentation. Thers were na significant reciassifications / rearrangements in these financizl statements dunng the
yaar,

B GENERAL

561  Figuresinthessfinancial stetements have been rounded off o the nearestof rupse,

§6.2 The Chief Executive of the Company Is for the tme being not avallable in Pakistan hence, the finanalal statements
have been signed by two directors of the Company as per section 23201} of The Companies Act, 2017.
]

ZAKA MUHANMMAD NASEEM MUHAMMAD KAMRAN HAMID MAHMOOD
Directar Chied Financial Officer A e
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Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

Key features:
B Ucensed Entitess Varification 4 Stogk trading simulator
o~ (baned on lve feed from P

Aarnant Wi B £ Knowledpe centor

o A 0 Risk profiler*
§ Tax credit calculator M

; By Financial caloulator
% 'Compuny Verllicatic Subscription o Alars (evant
B Insurance & invesiment Chackiis notifications, corporate and

regulatory actions)
w1 FAQs Answered
B Jamapunii apphication for
mihile device

1 Online Quirzes
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Form of Proxy

The Company Secretary
Dandot Cement Company Limited
LAHORE.

Ifwe

of
being 8 member of Dandot Cement Company Limited and holder of  Ordinary Shares as per Shares
Register Folio Mo hesraby appoint Mr. ol

Falla Mo, s s glso @ member of Dandot Cement Company Limited as myfour proxy to attend

and vohe for and on my / our behall al the 45" Annual General Meeting of the Gompany to ba held on Tuesday, October
28, 2025 a1 9:00 a,m and al any adjourniment ihersol

Agwitnessad given under myour hand {s) day of October 2025.

Signatura
Witness:
Sigreature: On Fifty

. Ry

Natine; REUF:H?'L;
Ardress: Stamp
Nota:

1. The Proxyin arder to be valid must be signed across a Fifty Rupees Revanue Stamp and sholld be deposited In the
Fegistered Offioe of th Comparny not later than 48 hours before the tine of nalding the meefing.

2 MNoperson shall be aol as pravy unless ba s a insmber of the Company,

3. Bignature should agres with the specimen signature registared with the Company.
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